
Agenda

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, January 21 2025 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 

BEGINNING 
JANUARY 17TH. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Ryan Heine _______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering 

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox _______ John Marquardt 

AGENDA ITEMS

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain        

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 

Comment 

05 6:10 PM RAIF – Advertise Annual Bids – 

Resolution to delete bridge 68-202-130 from NBIS – 

Bridge Inspection Resolution 

Highway 

06 6:15 PM 2024 4th Quarter/Annual Report Ambulance 



07 6:20 PM Van Purchase – Juvenile Study (TEGRA) – 2024 4th 
Quarter Report – Agreement Minnehaha County Lutheran 

Social Services & K-9 Program Discussion 

Sheriff 

08 6:25 PM State of SD Budget Cuts Discussion Commission 

09 6:30 PM Approve January 07, 2025 Meeting Minutes Commission 

10 6:35 PM Claims 

December 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash 

2nd and 3rd 2024 MI Quarterly Reports 

Auditor 

11 6:40 PM Public Comment  

12 6:45 PM Commissioner Updates  

  Executive Session/Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

Executive Session/Personnel Issue Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

States Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 











































Cc:   File 

 

 

RESOLUTION TO DELETE BRIDGE FROM NBI 
 

 

The Yankton County Board of Commissioners is in agreement with 

SDDOT that the following structure(s) should be deleted from the National Bridge Inventory 

(NBI) for the following reason(s): 

 

STRUCTURE ID, LOCATION and REASON FOR DELETION: 

 

68-202-130 

 

 

 

 

4N&2.2E Mission Hill 

 

 

Structure has been replaced with 

culverts that no longer meet NBIS 

length requirements. 

 

 

   

   

The Commission is aware of the following stipulations once a structure is deleted from the NBI: 

 

1. Federal and State Bridge funds will not be available for structure replacement or 

rehabilitation and  

2. The structure will only be added to the Inventory following replacement, using 

County funds. 

 

 

Upon receipt of this resolution, the above structure(s) will be deleted from inventory. 

 

 

Vote of Commissioners:  Yes  ______  No  ______ 

 

 

Dated at _________________________, SD, this _____ day of ______________,  202__. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________   ______________________________ 

County Auditor      Chairman 

 

 



BRIDGE REINSPECTION 

PROGRAM RESOLUTION 

FOR USE WITH SDDOT RETAINER CONTRACTS 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, 23 CFR 650 Subpart C, requires initial inspection of all bridges and reinspection at 

intervals not to exceed two years with the exception of reinforced concrete box culverts that meet 

specific criteria.  These culverts are reinspected at intervals not to exceed four years. 

 

THEREFORE, ________________________ County is desirous of participating in the Bridge 

Inspection Program. 

 

The County requests SDDOT to hire __________________________ (Consulting Engineers) for the 

inspection work.  SDDOT will secure federal approvals, make payments to the Consulting Engineer 

for inspection services rendered, and bill the County for 20% of the cost.  The County will be 

responsible for the required 20% matching funds. 

 

 

Dated this ______ day of ____________,  2025, at  _______________________,  South Dakota. 

               (city) 

 

 

                                          Board of County Commissioners 

                                           

        Of  ____________________County 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________    ____________________________  

          County Auditor                                Chairman of the Board                  

  

 



LGA ‐ SELECTED Bridge Inspections

Name

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 

BANNER ASSOCIATES, INC. 

BROSZ ENGINEERING, INC. 

CIVIL DESIGN, INC. 

COLLINS ENGINEERS, INC. 

CONSOR ENGINEERS, LLC.

FICKETT STRUCTURAL SOLUTIONS, INC. 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 

HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC. (HEI)

IMEG CONSULTANTS CORP. formerly known as IMEG, CORP.

INTERSTATE ENGINEERING, INC. 

JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 

KIRKHAM, MICHAEL & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

KLJ

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC. (SEH) 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 

THE SCHEMMER ASSOCIATES, INC.

ULTEIG OPERATIONS, LLC formerly ULTEIG ENGINEERS, INC. 

WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Monday, September 25, 2023 Page 1 of 1



Previous Year  Jan 1, 2024  -  Dec 31, 2024 

Jan '24 Jul '24Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24 Aug '24 Sep '24 Oct '24 Nov '24 Dec '24

0

5

10

15

20

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24 Jul '24 Aug '24 Sep '24 Oct '24 Nov '24 Dec '24 Jan '25 Total

Assist, Agency 1 1 2

Assist, Public 1 1 4 1 7

Cancelled (No
Patient
Contact)

3 6 2 3 3 2 2 2 1 24

Cancelled
(Prior to Arrival
at Scene)

4 1 1 1 1 5 1 2 2 18

Cancelled on
Scene/No
Patient Found

2 1 4 3 2 1 1 1 15

Patient Dead
on Scene - No
Resuscitation
Attempted
(Without
Transport)

1 1

Patient Dead
on Scene -
Resuscitation
Attempted
(With
Transport)

1 1 1 3

Patient Dead
on Scene -
Resuscitation
Attempted
(Without
Transport)

2 1 1 1 1 1 3 10

Patient
Evaluated, No
Treatment/Tra…
Required

15 9 15 10 8 5 12 9 9 9 5 7 113

Patient
Refused
Evaluation/Ca…
(Without
Transport)

16 23 18 16 14 16 11 15 21 11 10 18 189

Patient
Treated,
Released
(AMA)

2 2 2 3 6 4 3 3 1 1 27

Patient
Treated,
Released (per
protocol)

6 9 4 8 4 9 8 6 7 11 3 6 81

65%
TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

22%
NON TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

5%
OTHER DISPOSITIONS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

1,875
RECORDS
In Selected Time Slice

   Counts % Rows % Columns % All

   
A N A L Y T I C S

Section 1a: Overall 911 Call Volume

Page 1 of 2



Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24 Jul '24 Aug '24 Sep '24 Oct '24 Nov '24 Dec '24 Jan '25 Total

Patient
Treated,
Transported
by Law
Enforcement

1 1 1 2 2 1 8

Patient
Treated,
Transported
by Private
Vehicle

1 1 2

Transported
Lights/Siren 62 57 47 39 48 43 41 52 44 53 40 52 578

Transported
Lights/Siren,
Downgraded

1 1 1 3

Transported
No
Lights/Siren

46 36 38 60 48 63 55 55 58 64 64 57 644

NULL 13 16 12 11 13 14 21 7 10 14 8 11 150

Total 165 157 152 158 144 164 153 151 164 169 138 160 1,875

Page 2 of 2



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yankton County EMS Year in Review 
 
2,264 calls for service 
         Down 45 from previous year 
1,443 Transports in 2024 
         Up 15 from previous year=better utilization of services provided. 
 
Received 2 grants from the SDDOH = $21,139.55 for education equipment for the county and patient care system 
 
Staffing: 
2 Full time Billers and one part time (Brenda will be retiring in July of 2025) 
6 Full Time paramedics including administration 
6 Full Time EMTs 
20 Part time staff  
      6 Part time paramedics 
    14 Part time EMTs 
3 individuals in currently enrolled in paramedic school 
 
 
2024 Budget                            $1,432,267.00 
   Utilized          $1,410,664.84 
   Remaining                            $       21,602.16 
 
2024 Billing Department       
   Receipted                              $1,124,787.67 
 
Total Cost of Service in 2024   
                                                   $    285,877.17 
 
 
       
 
 
 
Eric Van Dusen AAS, NRP 
Yankton County EMS Administrator 
Eric@co.yankton.sd.us 
 
 
 

805 Capitol Street 

Yankton, S.D.  57078 

Phone: (605) 668-9033 

Fax: (605) 668-0585 



Previous Year  Jan 1, 2024  -  Dec 31, 2024 

00
:00

01
:00

02
:00

03
:00

04
:00

05
:00

06
:00

07
:00

08
:00

09
:00

10
:00

11
:00

12
:00

13
:00

14
:00

15
:00

16
:00

17
:00

18
:00

19
:00

20
:00

21
:00

22
:00

23
:00

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24 Jul '24 Aug '24 Sep '24 Oct '24 Nov '24 Dec '24 Jan '25 Total

00:00 8 6 6 4 4 6 4 5 9 6 5 3 66

01:00 12 6 4 8 5 6 7 5 5 4 2 12 76

02:00 4 5 3 3 9 3 7 7 7 7 2 3 60

03:00 6 7 4 7 4 2 2 2 4 5 2 45

04:00 2 2 2 3 3 1 5 2 2 6 4 1 33

05:00 3 4 8 2 4 3 5 3 3 6 2 2 45

06:00 5 4 8 3 2 4 7 6 4 2 3 9 57

07:00 18 3 6 5 4 12 4 6 7 3 6 10 84

08:00 10 4 9 8 8 6 9 6 6 7 6 14 93

09:00 11 3 11 8 5 7 6 4 8 11 6 11 91

10:00 13 19 11 7 7 7 11 10 7 7 9 11 119

11:00 8 8 10 15 4 16 10 20 14 10 5 11 131

12:00 10 15 8 11 5 7 8 8 7 13 6 7 105

13:00 11 5 10 14 9 11 16 7 8 10 6 9 116

14:00 20 13 8 16 12 6 11 13 12 12 12 16 151

15:00 13 11 11 4 11 11 11 12 8 16 8 10 126

16:00 9 11 15 9 11 13 9 12 6 10 16 6 127

64%
TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

18%
NON TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

6%
OTHER DISPOSITIONS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

2,251
RECORDS
In Selected Time Slice

366
DAYS
In Selected Time Slice

   Counts % Rows % Columns % All

   
A N A L Y T I C S

Total Volume By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 2



Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24 Jul '24 Aug '24 Sep '24 Oct '24 Nov '24 Dec '24 Jan '25 Total

17:00 6 10 6 13 10 14 14 9 12 17 6 8 125

18:00 9 7 8 13 11 11 11 8 10 18 12 7 125

19:00 18 5 13 8 10 14 7 6 5 14 16 9 125

20:00 7 15 5 3 11 10 7 6 12 6 9 12 103

21:00 7 8 4 8 11 4 8 15 9 10 8 8 100

22:00 2 11 7 6 5 10 3 5 10 6 4 5 74

23:00 3 8 3 8 6 5 5 4 12 2 8 10 74

Total 209 189 183 183 174 191 187 181 185 207 166 196 2,251

Page 2 of 2



YCEMS Call Volume Jan 14, 2025 9:02:24 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

1/3

Dispatch Date Range 1/1/24 to 12/31/24 Is Active true

EMS Call Volume
Total Incidents

Call Volume by Day Calendar Heatmap

2024

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

Sun

January

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

February

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

March

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Call Volume Scatter Map



YCEMS Call Volume Jan 14, 2025 9:02:24 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

2/3

Dispatch Date Range 1/1/24 to 12/31/24 Is Active true

Call Volume by Hour

To
ta

l I
nc

id
en

ts

00
:0

0
00

:2
6

01
:0

1
01

:2
9

01
:5

8
02

:2
2

02
:5

7
03

:3
8

04
:1

1
05

:0
6

05
:4

8
06

:1
8

06
:4

6
07

:1
0

07
:3

8
07

:5
8

08
:2

2
08

:4
8

09
:1

2
09

:3
6

09
:5

7
10

:1
7

10
:3

7
10

:5
8

11
:1

6
11

:3
8

11
:5

9
12

:2
0

12
:4

1
13

:0
2

13
:2

0
13

:4
1

14
:0

5
14

:2
2

14
:4

2
15

:0
0

15
:2

2
15

:4
1

15
:5

9
16

:2
2

16
:4

1
17

:0
1

17
:1

9
17

:3
7

17
:5

8
18

:2
2

18
:4

1
18

:5
9

19
:1

8
19

:4
1

20
:0

1
20

:2
4

20
:4

9
21

:0
9

21
:3

0
21

:5
1

22
:2

1
22

:4
7

23
:1

6
23

:4
1

2

4

6

8

0

10



YCEMS Call Volume Jan 14, 2025 9:02:24 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

3/3

Dispatch Date Range 1/1/24 to 12/31/24 Is Active true

Aggregation of Total Incidents by Shift Aggregation of Total Incidents by Unit Contribution

Shift Total Incidents

…0 …0 …0 …0 …0 …0 …0 …0

1st Crew 147 156 141 157 143 151 155 143

2nd Crew 47 30 39 23 29 36 33 30

3rd Crew 11 5 4 3 4 3 2

4th Crew 2 1 1

Standby Crew 3 8

Supervisor 2 1

Unit

01/2024 02/2024 03/2024 04/2024 0

791 1.09%

792 23.92% 15.18% 8.74% 20.54%

793 2.87% 13.09% 63.39% 14.59%

795 70.33% 13.61% 14.21% 9.73%

796 0.96% 1.05% 1.64% 0.54%

797 1.91% 57.07% 10.93% 54.59%

Grand Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%





Yankton County

90 Day Schedule for Feasibility Study 

February June

Week 2/24/2025 3/3/2025 3/10/2025 3/17/2025 3/24/2025 3/31/2025 4/7/2025 4/14/2025 4/21/2025 4/28/2025 5/5/2025 5/12/2025 5/19/2025 5/26/2025 6/2/2025

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
s

Meeting             

#1            

Meeting 

#2

AE Interviews   

Meeting 

#3

 CMAR 

Interviews /                  

Design    

Kick-Off

Meeting

 #4

Meeting    

#5  

Meeting    

#6

MayAprilMarch

1 - General Project Administration

2 - Review Project 

History

3 - Define 

Commission & Public 

Involvement

4 - General Financial 

Analysis

5 - AE & CMAR Selection Process
Award 

AE

6 - Define Program and Conceptual Design Options

7 - CMAR Cost Input

Award 

CMAR

CMAR Cost Estimate

7 - Value 

Engineering

8 - Schedule

9 - Master Budget

10 - Financial 

Modeling

11 - Public 

Engagement
Decision



1 
 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT 
Yankton COUNTY Juvenile Detention Center 

 
THIS CONSULTING AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is effective as of January 21, 2025 (“Effective 
Date”) by and between Yankton County, SD ("COUNTY”) and THE TEGRA GROUP, INC.  ("TEGRA") 
a Minnesota Corporation. 

 
RECITALS 
 
A. COUNTY desires to engage TEGRA to perform certain consulting services. 

 
B. TEGRA desires to perform certain consulting services for COUNTY upon the terms and 

subject to the conditions set forth herein.   
 

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
In consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants, hereinafter set forth, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 
1. Consulting Services of TEGRA. COUNTY hereby engages TEGRA as a consultant to provide 

advisory services for a proposed Juvenile Detention Center addition and Jail expansion 
located in Yankton, South Dakota.  

 
The COUNTY will assign various responsibilities to TEGRA during the project. In general, the 
assignment of tasks and responsibilities shall be as defined in Exhibits A and B to this 
agreement; however, both parties agree to work together to refine the specific tasks as the 
project develops. 

 
A. TEGRA will report to the Yankton County Sheriff’s Office on day-to-day matters related 

to its provided Services. The Yankton County Sheriff’s Office may designate another 
County point of contact for these purposes upon notice to TEGRA under Section 15 
below. 

B. To the extent any of the terms and provisions of this Agreement are inconsistent with 
any prior proposal or other communications, written or oral regarding the Services 
under this agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall control. The agreement 
cannot be changed or modified orally. This agreement may be supplemented, 
amended, or revised only in writing by agreement of the parties. 

 
2. Personnel. TEGRA agrees to assign Dick Strassburg and Tyler Klatt as lead to this Project and 

will not substitute assigned personnel without COUNTY’S written approval. TEGRA colleagues 
will assist as necessary. 
 



2 
 

3. Term and Termination. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date of this 
agreement and shall remain in effect until COUNTY’S decision to proceed with the Project or 
termination by either party. COUNTY may terminate TEGRA without cause anytime during 
the project with responsibility for compensating TEGRA for the time and expenses incurred 
through the date of termination. TEGRA may terminate this agreement at any time without 
cause or if payment of sums properly due are not paid within 30 days. COUNTY shall not be 
liable for, nor shall TEGRA be required to perform, any services after the effective date of 
termination, unless the parties mutually agree. 
 

4. Payment and Invoices. COUNTY will pay TEGRA on a fixed fee basis. 

• Step One: A fixed fee of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) shall be paid for “Step 
One” Services provided by TEGRA to COUNTY, payable in monthly installments of six 
thousand two hundred and fifty dollars ($6,250) each month for four months invoiced 
beginning on February 24, 2025 through June 1, 2025. “Step One” Services are defined 
as those described in Exhibit A to this Agreement.  

• “Step Two” Services are generally defined as those services described in Exhibit B to this 
Agreement and are intended to be provided between the time of Project approval and 
conclusion of the Project. The specific “Step Two” Services to be provided by TEGRA to 
COUNTY and the payments and schedule of payments for such “Step Two” Services shall 
be later determined by further written agreement of the parties. “Step Two” fees often 
fall between 4% for projects ($3-$7 million) and 5% for projects ($1-$3 million); 
however, the required actual Scope of Services will be jointly determined based on the 
size, complexity, and duration of the Project. 

 
5. Expense Reimbursement. TEGRA will not seek reimbursement for routine out of pocket 

expense during Step One. However, during Step Two TEGRA will seek reimbursement for 
routine out of pocket expenses such as lodging, food, travel, and/or mileage reimbursement 
(mileage rate as published by the Internal Revenue Service), printing, copying. Out of pocket 
reimbursement will be invoiced monthly. TEGRA will submit receipts or supporting 
documentation for each requested reimbursement. Expenses other than mileage, food, and 
lodging require prior written authorization by the COUNTY. 
 

6. Method of Payment. Payments will be processed on a monthly basis upon the COUNTY’S 

receipt of invoices prepared by TEGRA.   

 

7. Consultant Status. TEGRA, its employees, independent contractors, and agents, are not and 
shall not be construed to be employees of COUNTY. Neither TEGRA nor any of its 
employees, independent contractors, agents, or other personnel are authorized to enter 
into contracts or agreements on behalf of COUNTY or otherwise create obligations of 
COUNTY to third parties. TEGRA Services are advisory in nature. While Services may involve 
the review of the work product of architectural, engineering, design, construction, legal, 
and other professional services providers, TEGRA is not engaged to provide such 
professional services. Rather TEGRA is engaged to provide coordination, project leadership, 



3 
 

review, and commentary to the best of its abilities, experience, and skills. Therefore, 
COUNTY agrees to indemnify and hold TEGRA harmless against any and all claim loss, 
damage, liability, demand, suit, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees assessed 
or awarded that may be incurred by TEGRA as a result of third-party claims brought against 
TEGRA provided such claims or liability are the result of a negligent or intentional act, error, 
or omission of TEGRA and/or its employees/agents arising out of the consulting services 
described in the Agreement, and excluding any claims by COUNTY against TEGRA for breach 
of any express provision of this Agreement. Remedies for any such breaches are agreed to 
be limited to actual contract damages, not to exceed the amount of insurance coverage as 
set forth in paragraph 8 below. 

 
8. Insurance. TEGRA shall be solely responsible for taking out and maintaining, at its own 

expense (i) workers’ compensation insurance; (ii) employer’s liability insurance; (iii) 
comprehensive general liability insurance, including contractual liability coverage; (iv) 
comprehensive automobile liability insurance coverage for bodily injury and property 
damage liability for all owned, non-owned, hired, and rented automotive equipment; and 
(v) excess liability umbrella insurance in an amount customary for consultants on projects of 
the size and complexity of this project. 

 
9. Hold Harmless. TEGRA agrees to indemnify and hold the COUNTY harmless from claims or 

liability including attorneys’ fees arising out of the consulting services furnished under the 
Agreement provided such claims or liability are the result of a negligent or intentional act, 
error, or omission of TEGRA and/or its employees/agents arising out of the consulting 
services described in the Agreement. 
 

10. Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the state of South Dakota without regard to its choice of law 
provisions. The parties expressly consent and agree to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue 
of any state or federal court located within Yankton County, South Dakota, for all purposes 
in connection with any suit between the parties arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 
 

11. Audit. The COUNTY shall have the right to audit all books and records (in whatever form 
they may be kept, whether written, electronic, or other) relating or pertaining to this 
Agreement (including any and all documents and other materials in whatever form they 
may be kept, which support or underlie those books and records) kept by or under the 
control of TEGRA, including but not limited to those kept by TEGRA, its employees, agents, 
assigns, successors, and subcontractors. TEGRA shall maintain such books and records, 
together with such supporting or underlying documents and materials, for the duration of 
this Agreement and for at least three years following the completion of this Agreement 
including all renewals thereof. The books and records, together with the supporting or 
underlying documents and materials, shall be made available, upon request, to the 
COUNTY, through its employees, agents, representatives, contractors, or other designees, 
during normal business hours at TEGRA’s office or place of business. This paragraph shall 
not be construed to limit, revoke, or abridge any other rights, powers, or obligations 



4 
 

relating to audits the COUNTY may have by state or federal statute, ordinance, regulation or 
agreement, whether those rights, powers or obligations are expressed or implied. 
 

12. Freely Entering into Agreement. The parties acknowledge that they are entering into this 
Agreement freely and voluntarily, that they have had an opportunity to be represented and 
advised by counsel in the negotiations resulting in this Agreement, that they have 
ascertained and weighed all the facts and circumstances likely to influence their judgment, 
that they have given due consideration to the provisions contained herein, and that they 
thoroughly understand and consent to all provisions herein. 
 

13. Severability. In the event that any part of this Agreement is ruled by any court to be invalid 
or unenforceable, then this Agreement shall be automatically modified to eliminate that 
part which is affected thereby. The remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect. 
 

14. Assignability. This Agreement shall not be transferred or assigned, in whole or in part, by 
TEGRA without the prior written consent of COUNTY and any transfer or assignment 
without such consent shall be void. 
 

15. Notices. Any notice or consent required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing, and 
shall be signed by the party giving the same, and may be given either by delivering the same 
to such party personally or by mailing the notice by United States certified or registered 
mail, postage prepaid, via overnight courier or facsimile transmission to the addresses show 
below as part of this Section 15, and will be deemed received: (i) as of the day following 
deposit with an overnight courier, charges prepaid: (ii) as of the day of receipt if deposited 
in first-class certified or registered U.S. mail, charges prepaid, return receipt requested; (iii) 
the next business day of recipient following delivery by confirmed facsimile; or (iv) as of the 
day of receipt of hand delivery, accepted in writing by the recipient to: 
 

Yankton County  
Attention: Sheriff Preston Crissey 
410 Walnut St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 
FAX: (605) 260-2781 

 
 
The TEGRA Group, Inc.  
Attention: Dick Strassburg 
1600 Utica Avenue South Suite 410 
St. Louis Park, MN 55416 
dstrassburg@tegragroup.com  

 

mailto:dstrassburg@tegragroup.com


5 
 

The names and addresses for notifications given pursuant to this Agreement may be 
changed by means of a written notice given to the other party at least five (5) days prior to 
the effective date of such change. 
 

16. Reports and Schedules Property of County. The reports, schedules, models, budgets, and 
other documents prepared or assembled by TEGRA, and all information contained therein, 
will be deemed by the parties to be done as works made for hire. TEGRA hereby assigns to 
the COUNTY all right, title, and interest in and to all reports, schedules, models, budgets and 
other documents, and all information contained therein, prepared and assembled by TEGRA 
in connection with this Agreement. 

 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the 
date first above written. 
 
 
YANKTON COUNTY, SD  
 
 
 
 
 
By:        
 Printed Name: 
 Title:   
    

THE TEGRA GROUP, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
By:        
 Printed Name: Dick Strassburg 
 Title: Partner  

 
  



6 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Step One Scope of Services 
 

1. General – Develop project communication protocols; act as the “project point person” 
on behalf of the COUNTY for communication with the Architect and Engineering (“AE”) 
team, Construction Manager at Risk (“CMAR”) team, vendors, and service providers; 
prepare and respond to emails and phone calls; review service provider invoices with 
requirements in corresponding contract agreements; and interact with county staff 
members and county commissioners as needed. 

 
2. Project History – Confirm existing COUNTY contractual obligations, including those with 

the City of Yankton.    
 

3. County Commission and Public Involvement – County Commission to determine 
availability and desired level of involvement in the process; assist in building consensus 
regarding where, when, and how project information will be shared with the public. 

 
4. General Financial Analysis – Assist with developing potential methods of funding 

project; if financing is needed, assist with modeling potential debt with other short and 
long-term capital projects in the COUNTY; work with COUNTY staff and bond broker to 
compare conceptual public financing options if needed.  

 
5. Team Assembly – Assist in the selection process of the AE and CMAR; draft AE and 

CMAR RFPs; review proposal responses and provide comparative analysis of proposals; 
schedule, organize and facilitate interviews; develop score cards for interviews; prepare 
record documents of the selection process; negotiate the business terms of the AE and 
CMAR contact agreement including flexible terms that accommodate possible 
termination or pauses at key project milestones; and interface with COUNTY’s legal 
advisors to document agreed upon business terms and conditions. 
 

6. Conceptual Design Phase –Provide day-to-day project management throughout the 
conceptual design phase with activities such as organizing design meetings, reviewing 
previous/updated design schemes and providing experience based recommendations; 
direct the AE team to benchmark comparable existing facilities; help the COUNTY 
discern needs vs wants; initiate value engineering efforts with CMAR and AE as needed; 
facilitate timely COUNTY decisions; and monitor AE for compliance with contractual 
responsibilities. 

 
7. Conceptual Cost Estimating – Promote day-to-day interaction between the CMAR and 

AE during the conceptual design process so design decisions are presented with 
corresponding CMAR provided cost estimates; facilitate timely COUNTY decisions; and 
monitor CMAR for compliance with contractual responsibilities. 

 



7 
 

8. Schedule – Develop master project schedule in conjunction with AE, CMAR and 
COUNTY.   
 

9. Master Budget – Develop conceptual master project budgets in conjunction with AE, 
CMAR and COUNTY that includes soft costs, hard construction costs, furniture, fixtures, 
and equipment (FF&E) and project contingencies.    
 

10. Financial Modeling – If appropriate, analyze the tax burden with consideration of near-
term solutions and longer- term solutions.  
 

11. Public Engagement/Education – Direct the AE and CMAR to engage with the public as 
directed by the COUNTY to create presentation sketches and other materials as required 
for public approvals and community engagement. 

  



8 
 

Exhibit B 
 

Step Two (Design & Guaranteed Maximum Price, Construction, Occupancy / Closeout) 
Scope of Services 

 
 

1. General Project Administration – Provide project leadership as needed with tasks such 
as overseeing design-phase and construction-phase meetings; develop and periodically 
update project organizational materials (such as project directory and org charts), define 
broader team member roles/responsibilities; act as the “project point person” on behalf 
of the COUNTY for communication with the AE and CMAR teams, specialized subject 
matter experts, vendors, and service providers; prepare and respond to emails and 
phone calls; and provide periodic updates to County commissioners.  

 
2. Team Assembly – Assist in the selection process as needed for other team members 

such as legal advisors, geotechnical testing, quality assurance testing, surveyor, 
commissioning agent, low voltage, security, furniture, equipment and other County 
contracted consultants and service providers; and assist in the preparation and 
publishing of RFPs, review proposal responses, and provide comparative analysis of 
proposals. 

 
3. Design Process Management – Provide day-to-day project management throughout the 

design phase with activities such as setting up and organizing design meetings, 
reviewing design and providing experience based recommendations; direct the AE team 
to benchmark proposed design with existing similar facilities; review drawings and 
specifications for compliance to program requirements; promote day-to-day interaction 
between the CMAR and AE during the design process so design decisions are presented 
with corresponding CMAR provided cost estimates; facilitate timely COUNTY decisions; 
direct AE and CMAR to perform value engineering, energy and cost benefit analysis, life 
cycle analysis as needed; and monitor AE and CMAR for compliance with contractual 
responsibilities. 

 
4. Contractual Agreements and Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) – Negotiate the final 

business terms of any project related contact agreements; interface with COUNTY’S 
legal advisors to document agreed upon terms and conditions; assist legal advisors with 
the development of the CMAR GMP amendment; and consult with legal advisors on 
various issues as needed throughout the process. 

 
5. Schedule Management – Refine the master project schedule in conjunction with AE, 

CMAR and COUNTY; create an organized and systematic design approval sequence with 
the AE team to expedite design approvals; facilitate CMAR contractual arrangements for 
early procurement of long lead materials; coordinate schedules for obtaining approvals 
from regulatory entities; provide recommendations for targeted milestone dates; 
monitor COUNTY vendors, service providers and contractors for schedule compliance 



9 
 

and coordination. 
 

6. Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment (FF&E) – Work with COUNTY to develop an FF&E 
budget and procurement plan (furniture, kitchen equipment, office equipment, etc.); 
coordinate with COUNTY’S Security and IT staff and/or vendors regarding the design, 
procurement and installation of security and technology systems not procured and 
installed under the CMAR’s contact; assist COUNTY in the FF&E selection process; 
monitor compliance with COUNTY and/or State’s procurement process; develop FF&E 
master spreadsheet that includes description of item, quantity, budget, actual bid price, 
and dates for procurement process, delivery and installation; and provide periodic on-
site FF&E installation coordination. 

 
7. Master Budget Administration – Monitor compliance with COUNTY’S comprehensive 

project budget; update and expand the project budget as the program becomes more 
defined; develop and periodically update cash flow projections; determine appropriate 
contingencies for each phase of the project; manage contingency dollars; and advise on 
project alternates; and periodically update the Master Budget to reflect approved 
revisions. 

 
8. Cost Control – Develop risk management systems to evaluate potential financial and 

schedule risks; track approved and pending change orders, looming risks, analysis of 
budget/contingency; assist the AE team in their review and evaluation of CMAR change 
order requests; review, negotiate and make recommendations on change order 
requests and maintain a log of all change orders in the following categories: (a) 
unforeseen conditions (b) errors and omissions (c) code and regulatory or (d) owner 
changes; review AE Additional Services requests, negotiate as needed and make 
recommendations to the COUNTY. 

 
9. Project Accounting – Provide financial accounting for the Project; provide a monthly 

Draw Request Report that includes master spreadsheet, comprehensive invoice 
summary and copies of all project invoices approved for payment that month; monthly 
Draw Request spreadsheet to include the following for each vendor (a) original 
approved budget, (b) previous month budget, (c) budget revisions for the month, (d) 
current budget, (e) payment this application, (f) retainage, (g) total paid to date, (h) 
amount under contract, (i) funds available to finish and (j) percentage complete; and 
reconcile project cost accounting with COUNTY’s accounts payable staff. 

 
10. Contractor Pricing – Review bid packages and facilitate the coordination of AE’s 

construction documents, CMAR’s assumptions and clarifications, bid alternates, and 
corresponding CM provided cost estimate; oversee the CMAR during the design phase 
for compliance with their contract agreement: facilitate CMAR involvement with day-to-
day cost input and periodic formal detailed cost estimates, cost trending, and pricing of 
alternates during the design process; assist CMAR and AE with development of bid 
package strategy, constructability reviews, and early procurement. 



10 
 

 
11. Requests for Payment – Review service provider, vendor invoices and CMAR monthly 

pay requests with requirements in corresponding contract agreements; obtain AE 
certification of pay requests; and make invoice and pay application approval 
recommendations to the COUNTY. 

 
12. Project Reporting – Develop periodic updates concerning (a) status of the Project, (b) a 

comparison of the general budget to costs incurred through the date of the report, (c) a 
comparison of the general schedule to the work actually completed through the date of 
the update, (d) and a list of pending change orders and outstanding issues requiring 
action or approval (e) and status log of the owner contingency fund. 

 
13. Quality Assurance and Job Site Safety – Assist AE team in structuring a program for 

quality assurance, contract compliance, mock-ups, and field testing; recommend peer 
review of plans and specifications if appropriate; review notices of defective work, 
monitor CMAR’s defective work log, review remedies and coordinate approval from AE 
for all corrective work; and review the CMAR proposed site-specific safety plan, monitor 
CM safety reports of recordable accidents. 

 
14. Risk Management – Consult with the COUNTY’s risk managers and COUNTY’s legal 

advisors to obtain recommendations for the appropriate types and levels of insurance 
for the AE, CM and other vendors/service providers; inform AE and CMAR of any 
insurance underwriter design/installation requirements; assist in the review of 
construction bonds and insurances to address conformance with COUNTY requirements; 
identify and assess risks throughout the process; and work with the COUNTY, AE and 
CMAR to develop a risk mitigation plan as needed. 

 
15. Construction Administration – Observe job site conditions, progress, staffing, quality, 

and contract compliance; assist with identifying problems/challenges and provide 
experienced based recommendations for solutions to day-to-day issues; attend and 
represent the COUNTY in jobsite meetings and jobsite walk thru meetings; monitor 
Construction Change Directives, Construction Bulletins, RFI submittal log, shop drawing 
submittal log, CMAR submittal log, samples and mock ups; and monitor and track 
proposed change orders. 

 
16. Project Close Out – Facilitate the punch list process with the AE and CMAR; monitor the 

CMAR’s progress in obtaining final sign-off from jurisdictional inspectors (if applicable); 
assist with the commissioning process; assist the Architect with determination of dates 
for substantial and final completion; and facilitate the transmittal of warranties, O&M 
documents, as-built documents, final lien waivers, attic stock, and CMAR field redlines 
of plans and specifications. 

 



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT: October, 2024 







Jail Statistics for 2024 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 

Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 

Mar 31 69 74 17 0 5 

Apr 30 90 72 9 5 2 

May 31 63 66 18 9 5 

Jun 30 91 87 9 6 7 

Jul 31 81 96 13 3 2 

Aug 31 73 83 18 3 13 

Sep 30 77 75 15 1 12 

Oct 31 62 96 16 3 8 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 

Feb 2,989 6 8044 93.86 112 79 

Mar 3,421 2 9342 103.2 112 88 

Apr 2,915 4 7854 88.67 95 82 

May 2,786 3 7424 81.35 95 73 

Jun 3,158 1 8359 95.1 109 76 

Jul 3,411 3 9077 99.9 121 88 

Aug 3,079 2 7852 86.23 90 81 

Sep 3,141 1 8111 91.67 104 84 

Oct 3,273 3 8716 95.97 105 87 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 31004 Total 30 82472 92.005 







2024 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 8,187.00 $ 1,654.79 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,016.79 

February $ 8,137.50 $ 1,951.56 $ 10.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,274.06 

March $ 9,417.50 $ 1,255.97 $ 4.00 $ 75.00 $ 10,752.47 

April $ 9,939.50 $ 1,082.37 $ 22.00 $ 520.22 $ 425.00 $ 11,989.09 

May $ 6,212.50 $ 1,072.30 $ 10.00 $ 325.00 $ 7,619.80 

June $ 6,507.50 $ 859.66 $ 8.00 $ 481.75 $ 7,856.91 

July $ 6,580.00 $ 817.56 $ 12.00 $ 175.00 $ 7,584.56 

August $ 7,700.00 $ 591.74 $ 8.00 $ 275.00 $ 8,574.74 

September $ 5,920.00 $ 480.79 $ 6.00 $ 175.00 $ 6,581.79 

October $ 9,930.00 $ 201.40 $ - $ 125.00 $ 10,256.40 

November $ 7,392.50 $ 445.23 $ 8.00 $ 225.00 $ 8,070.73 

December $ -

TOTAL $ 99,577.34 

Other: Restitution: Chad Elkins $500.00 Curtis Wilson $20.22 Jail Damages 





Jail Statistics for 2024 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 

Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 

Mar 31 69 74 17 0 5 

Apr 30 90 72 9 5 2 

May 31 63 66 18 9 5 

Jun 30 91 87 9 6 7 

Jul 31 81 96 13 3 2 

Aug 31 73 83 18 3 13 

Sep 30 77 75 15 1 12 

Oct 31 62 96 16 3 8 

Nov 30 65 72 5 12 8 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 

Feb 2,989 6 8044 93.86 112 79 

Mar 3,421 2 9342 103.2 112 88 

Apr 2,915 4 7854 88.67 95 82 

May 2,786 3 7424 81.35 95 73 

Jun 3,158 1 8359 95.1 109 76 

Jul 3,411 3 9077 99.9 121 88 

Aug 3,079 2 7852 86.23 90 81 

Sep 3,141 1 8111 91.67 104 84 

Oct 3,273 3 8716 95.97 105 87 

Nov 3,201 1 8497 95.87 106 91 

Dec 

Total 34205 Total 31 90969 92.356364 



November Yankton County Sheriff

24/7 Income and Costs Report

2024

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs.     

Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month.

Income from all 24/7 Programs $12,162.00

Name Type Hours Rate Total

Tester $0.00

Cheryl Stahlecker Coordinator 101 $19.13 $1,932.13

Tester $0.00

Tester $0.00

Tester $0.00

Tester $0.00

Tester $0.00

Tester $0.00

Tester $0.00

Tester $0.00

$0.00

Total Labor Hours Total Labor Costs $1,932.13

Tester

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program

PO/Invoice Number CostDate Item

Balance $5,781.27

11/30/24 Pharmchem INV435429 $63.90

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $12,162.00

Total Expenses $6,380.73

10/31/24 Redwood Toxicology 21069 $359.00

10/31/24 Pharmchem INV435111 $4,025.70



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT: DECEMBER, 2024 



2024 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 8,187.00 $ 1,654.79 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,016.79 

February $ 8,137.50 $ 1,951 56 $ 10.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,274.06 

March $ 9,417.50 $ 1,255.97 $ 4.00 $ 75.00 $ 10,752.47 

April $ 9,939.50 $ 1,082.37 $ 22.00 $ 520.22 $ 425.00 $ 11,989.09 

May $ 6,212.50 $ 1,072.30 $ 10.00 $ 325.00 $ 7,619.80 

June $ 6,507.50 $ 859.66 $ 8.00 $ 481.75 $ 7,856.91 

July $ 6,580.00 $ 817.56 $ 12.00 $ 175.00 $ 7,584.56 

August $ 7,700.00 $ 591.74 $ 8.00 $ 275.00 $ 8,574.74 

September $ 5,920.00 $ 480.79 $ 6.00 $ 175.00 $ 6,581.79 

October $ 9,930.00 $ 201.40 $ - $ 125.00 $ 10,256.40 

November $ 7,392.50 $ 445.23 $ 8.00 $ 225.00 $ 8,070.73 

December $6,927.50 $638.20 $4.00 $100.00 $ 7,669.70 

TOTAL $ 107,247.04 

Other: Restitution: Chad Elkins $500.00 Curtis Wilson $20.22 Jail Damages 



B.I.A.
ICE Income USMS Income Income 

Date 101-4-32432 101434221 101434231 

Jan $75,915.00 

Feb $85,260,00 

March 
$84,630.00 

April $77,490.00 

May $75,075.00 

June 
$87,045 .00 

July $75,285.00 

Aug $57,750.00 

Sept $69,090.00 

Oct $73,290.00 

Nov $76,965.00 

Dec $89,250.00 

Total $927,045.00 

12/9/2024 Holds for BonHomme Co ck#027760 $5950 

12/9/2024 NCIC Texting (October) ck#154733 $1301.75 

12/9/2024 NCIC Video (October) ck#154733 $$698.93 

12/9/2024 NCIC Phone (October) ck#l54732 $6296.67 

12/9/2024 Summit (October) ck#0085051 $2103.05 

12/20/2024 Holds for DOC ck#100945431 $2280 

12/20/2024 Holds for Clay Co ck#077421 $3060 

12/31/2024 Cam Agency Fees for December $1058 

Jail Billing 2024 

Yankton Other 
Confinemen Agency 24/7 & 

t Holds SCRAM 
101-4-34227 101-4-34221 248-4-34230

$440.00 $7,100.00 $11,156.00 

$8,215.00 $9,899.00 

$110.00 $7,840.00 $9,544.00 

$100.00 $11,000.00 $12,645.00 

$6,160.00 $11,821.00. 

$100.00 $4,905.00 $9,234.00 

$50.00 $18,175.00 $12,733.00 

$150.00 $6,325.00 $10,566.00 

$1,110.00 $8,935.00 $12,769.00 

$20.00 $19,362.94 $13,424.00 

$550.00 $14,640.00 $11,877.00 

$170.00 $11,290.00 $1,040.00 

$2,800.00 $123,947.94 $126,708.00 

Other 
Finger Work Comm is Ion 

Damages Prints Release &Misc 

Transports 101-4-34226 101-4-34212 101-4-34223 101-4-34229 Totals 

$4,725.86 $315.00 $2,717.25 $7,058.06 $109,427.17 

$8,650.31 $5.00 $285.00 $468.00 $2,588.22 $115,370.53 

$4,537.73 $465.00 $3,036.25 $6,896.52 $117,059.50 

$5,931.31 $605,00 $1,834.75 $14,814.89 $124,420.95 

$4,504.30 $37.00 $645,00 $1,251.00 $9,835.85 $109,329.15 

$7,070.34 $13.00 $225.00 $1,642.50 $2,140.47 $112,375.31 

$6,466.40 $255.00 $7,290.00 $14,851,95 $135,106.35 

$4,780.73 $17.01 $375.00 $1,722.25 $2,790.48 $84,476.47 

$5,703.62 $14.00 $165.00 $1,669.50 $8,342.03 $107,798.15 

$5,032.79 $23.00 $810.00 $3,108.00 $8,996.74 $124,067,47 

$5,613.34 $14,00 $210.00 $2,041.00 $9,136.09 $121,046.43 

$5,688.15 $18.00 $315.00 $2,942.75 $10,754.73 $121,468.63 

$68,704.88 $141.01 $4,670.00 $29,723.25 $98,206.03 $1,381,946.11 



Jail Statistics for 2024 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 

Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 

Mar 31 69 74 17 0 5 

Apr 30 90 72 9 5 2 

May 31 63 66 18 9 5 

Jun 30 91 87 9 6 7 

Jul 31 81 96 13 3 2 

Aug 31 73 83 18 3 13 

Sep 30 77 75 15 1 12 

Oct 31 62 96 16 3 8 

Nov 30 65 72 5 12 8 

Dec 31 65 73 11 1 8 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 

Feb 2,989 6 8044 93.86 112 79 

Mar 3,421 2 9342 103.2 112 88 

Apr 2,915 4 7854 88.67 95 82 

May 2,786 3 7424 81.35 95 73 

Jun 3,158 1 8359 95.1 109 76 

Jul 3,411 3 9077 99.9 121 88 

Aug 3,079 2 7852 86.23 90 81 

Sep 3,141 1 8111 91.67 104 84 

Oct 3,273 3 8716 95.97 105 87 

Nov 3,201 1 8497 95.87 106 91 

Dec 3,381 1 8920 98.26 114 87 

Total 37586 Total 32 99889 92.848333 





Page 1 of 6 
 

AGREEMENT FOR DETENTION SERVICES BETWEEN  

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES SOUTH DAKOTA  

AND YANKTON COUNTY 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of ________________, 2024, by and 

between Minnehaha County, South Dakota (hereinafter referred to as “Minnehaha County”) and 

Yankton County, South Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as “Placing County”) and Lutheran Social 

Services, South Dakota, 621 East Presentation Street, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104, (hereinafter 

referred to as “LSS”); 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Minnehaha County operates and maintains a facility for the housing of children 

ordered detained on a secure basis, said facility being known as the Minnehaha County Juvenile 

Detention Center (hereinafter referred to as JDC), and contracts for non-secure detention services 

through Lutheran Social Services, (hereinafter referred to as LSS) and desires to make the services of 

those facilities available to Placing County; and 

WHEREAS, the Placing County is desirous of utilizing detention facilities operated by Minnehaha 

County for children ordered detained by Courts of the Placing County or for those children detained as a 

result of statutory in-take criteria; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of use of the premises and the mutual agreements and the 

covenants contained herein, Minnehaha County, LSS, and Placing County agree to the following: 

I. SERVICES 

A. Minnehaha County and the LSS will provide Placing County, pursuant to the terms set 

out in the remainder of this Agreement, with facilities for the secure and non-secure 

detention of children ordered detained by the Courts of Placing County or by a qualified 

intake officer.  These facilities will only be available to Placing County for the children in 

either a pre-adjudicatory status or a post-adjudication status.  Minnehaha County, in its 

sole discretion, may accept children in a post-dispositional status in exceptional 

circumstances for a limited period.  Minnehaha County, through its intake officers, will 

determine, to the extent not in contravention of any prior judicial directive, the 

placement of juveniles in either secure or non-secure detention. 

B. The following services will be furnished to all detainees during their detention at the JDC 

as a part of the per-diem cost regardless of the length of detention: 

1. Food and shelter 

2. Personal hygiene supplies 

3. 24-hour adult supervision 

4. Initial medical, dental, and mental health screening 

5. General in-house counseling services 

6. Group activities 

7. Recreation programs 

8. Transportation for in-house activities 

9. Emergency or crisis counseling 



 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

10. Education services 

11. Public schools when appropriate 

12. In-house school programs 

C. The following additional services will be furnished during the child’s detention as part of 

the per-diem cost for any child who is or may reasonably be expected to be detained for 

a period in excess of fourteen (14) days, unless otherwise indicated: 

1. Educational assessment 

2. Family assessment 

3. Behavioral assessment 

D. The following services may be made available, with the approval of Placing County, from 

community providers on a direct-billing basis to Placing County and are not included in 

the per-diem cost: 

1. Psychological and psychiatric evaluation and consultation 

2. Medical, dental and optical care, treatment and corrective measures 

3. Substance abuse evaluation and therapy 

4. Sexual and/or child abuse evaluation and therapy 

5. Individual, group, and family counseling 

6. Any diagnostic medical, dental, and optical testing involving costs in excess of 

those for in-house examinations. 

E. Emergency medical and dental care may be obtained from community providers by 

Minnehaha County and LSS without prior approval of Placing County.  These services will 

be provided on a direct-billing basis to Placing County and are not included in and in 

addition to the per-diem cost.  Minnehaha County policy requires a physical 

examination for juveniles housed the in the JDC for longer than seven days.  Placing 

County will be responsible for the cost of the examination. 

F. Placing County shall pay promptly for any of the above services billed directly to the 

Placing County.   

II. PLACEMENT INFORMATION REQUIRED 

A. Placing County shall furnish to Minnehaha County, as soon as practical, the following: 

1. Detention or other appropriate order from appropriate Court of Placing County, 

if available, and, if not available at time of admission, proof acceptable to 

Minnehaha County of the nature of the placement and of the fact that the 

placement is court-authorized or made by a qualified intake officer. 

2. Medical care consent executed by custodial parents, legal guardian, or, where 

appropriate, a welfare department representative or health care representative, 

authorizing Minnehaha County to process initial medical and dental 

assessments, administer prescription medication, and secure both emergency 

and routine medical and dental services. 

B. Appropriate authorities in the Placing County shall furnish to Minnehaha County within 

forty-eight (48) hours from admission the following: 



 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

1. School records 

2. An executed notarized form authorizing general release of information to 

Minnehaha County 

3. A list of family members and contacts 

4. A list of permitted visitors 

5. If not already furnished, a detention or other appropriate order from a court of 

Placing County.  

C. Appropriate authorities in the Placing County, to the best of their ability, shall furnish to 

Minnehaha County as soon as practicable after admission the following: 

1. Social security number of the child 

2. Any and all available psychiatric and psychological evaluations 

3. A medical and dental history for the child including, without limitation, 

immunization records, any special medical problems, mental health problems, 

and prescription medication. 

III. TERM OF AGREEMENT - The term of this agreement shall commence on January 1, 2025, and 

end on December 31, 2025. 

IV. AVAILABILITY AND COST OF BEDS 

A. The purpose of this Agreement is to allow Placing County to utilize available secure and 

non-secure beds.  This Agreement is not a guarantee to Placing County of bed space and 

is subject to availability.  The terms of this Agreement apply to placement in both secure 

and non-secure beds.  Subject to availability, beds will be made available by Minnehaha 

County and LSS to Placing County at the following per-diem cost: 

1. Four Hundred Ninety-seven dollars and Eighty cents ($497.80) per day for beds 

for secure detention and non-secure detention at the JDC. 

2. Two Hundred Ninety-six dollars and Fourteen cents ($296.14) per day for beds 

for non-secure detention at Lutheran Social Services, South Dakota. 

B. For the purpose of computing per-diem, a “day” shall begin at 12:00.01 AM and end the 

following midnight.  Any part of a day shall be considered a whole day for the 

computation purposes.  However, no payment is required for the last day of placement. 

V. PAYMENT 

A. Placing County will be billed directly by Minnehaha County for secure detention and 

non-secure detention services.  Payment for secure and non-secure placement will be 

remitted to Minnehaha County. 

B. The charges for beds shall be billed on or before the tenth (10th) day of the month 

immediately following the month in which the charges are incurred, and regardless shall 

be due and payable within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice. 

C. Any and all contributions by the parents of a child toward reducing the cost of the 

child’s placement at Minnehaha County shall be paid to Placing County and not to 

Minnehaha County. 

VI. RIGHT TO REFUSE OR TERMINATE PLACEMENT 



 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

A. Prior to in-take proceedings, at in-take proceedings, and after in-take proceedings but 

prior to court order of child placement, Minnehaha County or LSS reserves the right 

either to refuse placement or to terminate placement of any child from Placing County 

for any good and sufficient reason which may include, but shall not be limited to, the 

following: 

1. Either acute behavior of the child or a health problem of the child which 

endangers the health or well-being of the child or other residents, staff, or 

property.  

2. Suicidal or self-destructive tendencies of the child. 

3. Psychotic or severely emotional disturbed behavior. 

4. Failure by Placing County to make timely payment for services under terms of 

this agreement. 

5. Lack of available bed space. 

VII. INSURANCE - Minnehaha County shall at all times maintain adequate liability coverage to 

protect Placing County and LSS from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property 

caused by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, their agents or employees, arising 

out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement.  Placing 

County shall at all times maintain adequate liability coverage or insurance coverage to protect 

Minnehaha County and LSS from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property 

caused by a negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or employees, arising out of 

this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement.  LSS shall at all 

times maintain adequate liability coverage or insurance coverage to protect Minnehaha County 

and Placing County from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property caused by a 

negligent act or omission of LSS, its agents or employees, arising out of this Agreement or 

incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. 

VIII. MINNEHAHA COUNTY’S LIABILITY 

A. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to 

property caused by a negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or 

employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of 

this Agreement.  Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or 

damage to property caused by a negligent act or omission of the LSS, its agents or 

employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of 

this Agreement.  The parties agree that any liability of Minnehaha County shall only be 

to the extent that liability coverage applies. 

B. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for delay or failure to perform hereunder 

when such delay or failure is due to fire, flood, epidemic, strike, acts of God or the public 

enemy, unusually severe weather, legal acts of public authorities or delay or default 

which cannot be foreseen or provided against. 

IX. LSS LIABILITY 

A. LSS shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property caused by a 

negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or employees, arising out of this 



 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement.  Non-secure 

provider shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property caused 

by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, its agents or employees, arising 

out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. 

B. LSS shall not be responsible for delay or failure to perform hereunder when such delay 

or failure is due to fire, flood, epidemic, strike, acts of God or the public enemy, 

unusually severe weather, legal acts of public authorities or delay or default which 

cannot be foreseen or provided against. 

X. PLACING COUNTY’S LIABILITY 

A. Placing County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property 

caused by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, its agents or employees, 

arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this 

Agreement.  The Placing County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or 

damage to property caused by a negligent act or omission of the LSS, its agents or 

employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of 

this Agreement. 

B. Except as provided herein, liability for injury to persons or damage to property resulting 

from the acts or omissions of a child shall be the responsibility of the Placing County 

while the child remains in the custody of the Placing County   This provision does not 

establish any rights or causes of action to any persons or entities who are not party to 

this agreement.  Rather, it spells out the parties’ responsibilities with respect to each 

other. 

C. Once a child is delivered by Minnehaha County to an authorized agent of Placing County 

for any purpose including, but not limited to, a court appearance, Placing County 

assumes full responsibility for said child until delivered back to an authorized agent of 

Minnehaha County. 

XI. CONFIDENTIALITY - Minnehaha County, LSS, and Placing County,   their agents and employees 

shall perform all respective obligations and duties under this Agreement in such a manner as to 

ensure that all records, names and identities of persons counseled, treated or rehabilitated shall 

be and will remain confidential, except for such disclosures which are required and/or permitted 

by law. 

XII. DISCLAIMER - Placing County understands and agrees that the JDC is not a treatment facility, 

but is a detention facility, and offers no services beyond those specifically referred to in this 

Agreement. 

XIII. TERMINATION – This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2025.  If a new agreement by 

and between the parties has not been executed by December 31, 2025, children originating 

from Placing County will be immediately returned to Placing County.  All expenses related to the 

return of such children will be billed to Placing County. 

XIV. GENERAL 



 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

A. The person or persons executing this agreement of behalf of the Placing County and on 

behalf of Minnehaha County and LSS represent and certify that they have been duly 

authorized to execute and deliver this agreement and that all of the necessary action of 

entering into this agreement on behalf of the Placing county and on behalf of 

Minnehaha County has been taken. 

B. This agreement shall be binding upon and shall insure to the benefits of the parties 

hereto their respective successors and assigns. 

XV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT - The parties acknowledge that the terms of this Agreement constitute the 

full and final agreement of the parties hereto, superseding all prior negotiations and all prior or 

subsequent oral agreements.  No statement, promises or inducements which are not contained 

in this Agreement shall be valid or binding. This Agreement may be amended only by written 

agreement and executed by each of the parties hereto. 

XVI. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE - The parties agree and acknowledge that this Agreement shall 

be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of South Dakota.  Venue shall be in a 

court of competent jurisdiction in Minnehaha County, South Dakota. 

XVII. ASSIGNMENT - This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the prior written 

consent of the parties hereto and executed by each of the parties. 

XVIII. TIME - Time is of the essence of this Agreement. 

Dated this ______ day of ____________________, 2024. 

 

 MINNEHAHA COUNTY YANKTON COUNTY 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ By: ____________________________________ 
 Dean Karsky, Chair Chair 
 
 ATTEST: ATTEST: 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ By: ____________________________________ 
 Auditor (Deputy) Auditor (Deputy) 
 
 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES, SOUTH DAKOTA 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
  Yankton County Sheriff 
 _____________________________________ 
     Printed Name 

 _____________________________________ 
          Title 



 

 

DATE:  November 21, 2024 
 
TO:   County Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Jamie Gravett, Director 
 
RE:   User Per Diem for 2025 
 
Commissioners, 
Enclosed is the Per Diem Agreement to house youth in both the Secure and Non-Secure sections of the Minnehaha 
County Regional Juvenile Detention Center (JDC) as well as the Shelter Care being operated by Lutheran Social 
Services.  This agreement is for the period of time from January 1, 2025, until December 31, 2025.   
 
The daily rate for the JDC is $497.80 and Shelter Care at LSS will be $296.14 per day.   
 
I respectfully request you authorize your Chairperson to enter into and sign the two copies of this agreement and 
return them to me for final approval by the Minnehaha County Commission. 
 
Minnehaha County sincerely values our relationship and is looking forward to continued collaboration with you for 
the best interest of our youth.  Thank you for your time and consideration.  If you have any questions, please 
contact me at (605) 367-4313 or jgravett@minnehahacounty.gov . 
 
Sincerely, 
Jamie Gravett, Director  
 
 

mailto:jgravett@minnehahacounty.gov


STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

�-�.� 
·�· �---�:,. .... I'

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
1302 East Highway 14, Suite 1 

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-8501 

MARTY J. JACKLEY 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

January 7, 2025

Sheriff Preston Crissey 
Deputy Sheriff Austin Schuller 
Yankton County Sheriffs Office
410 \Valnut St., Ste 104
Yankton, S.D. 57078

Phone (605) 773-3215 

Fax (605) 773-4106 

http://atq.sd.qov 

BRENT K. KEMPEMA 

CHIEF DEPUTY 

RE: Award of $71,159.98 to be used to implement a dual-purpose K-9 program
Dear Sheriff Crissey and Deputy Sheriff Schuller,
Your letter that was received in our office on December 12, 2024, requesting 
$71,159.98 from the Drug Control Fund to be used to implement a dual-purpose K-9 
program, which includes communication gear, light package and patrol equipment for 
a Dodge Durango, on K-9 dog and K-9 supplies, has been approved. The check will be
mailed to you in the next few weeks.
We are providing these funds to you pursuant to SDCL 34-20B-64, which requires 
that forfeited funds or assets be used for drug apprehension purposes. Should you
not need all of the funds for the equipment, the funds or any remaining funds will
need to be returned to this office and deposited into the Drug Control Fund. Or 
should you no longer need the equipment, you will need to return the equipment to us 
where it wi!l be re-utilized or sold and such sale proceeds returned to the Drug Control
Fund.
In response to Government Operations and Audit Committee {GOACI comments,
once you have utilized the award money as indicated above, you will need to 
send me the paid invoices and receipts for your purchase within 30 days QfJ:h�
e�end.iturEl.
I look forward to continuing to work with you. Please don't hesitate to contact us for
assistance. Keep up the good work in drug enforcement! / Sincerely, 

� it__ � � ( { (r 

(!;;� � �j w.,l l/),1/4,A._
ATTORNEY GENERAL / - ·1v. � -
MJJ/dd



Yankton County Property Schedule Deductible:  $5,000 24-25 Statement of Values:(SOV) 24-25 Contributions: SBI Minimum

Location # SBI # Occupancy Street City Buildings Contents Buildings Contents Valuation Required Quote Difference Update Choice: Notes
1-1 Lesterville Highway Shop 301 2nd St. Lesterville  $        110,062.00  $        36,338.00  $       148.98  $         49.19  RC  $          38,517.25 $53.70 ($95.28)
2-1 Irene Highway Shop 301 S Till Ave. Irene  $          97,899.00  $        36,338.00  $       208.99  $         77.57  RC  $          37,883.00 $83.29 ($125.70)
3-1 Public Safety Center 410 Walnut St. Yankton  $  26,401,549.00  $      914,138.00  $ 44,718.94  $   1,548.37  RC  $  20,032,602.43 $34,940.86 ($9,778.08)

3-2
300 KW Generator at Public 

Safety Center
410 Walnut St. Yankton  $        230,050.00 $201.87 $201.87 

Not currently covered, do you want 

coverage?
4-1 States Attorney Office 101 W 2nd Street Yankton  $                        -    $        54,508.00  $                -    $         92.33  RC  $                        -   Contents Only
5-1 Weed Department Building 3402 W City Limits Rd. Yankton  $        213,750.00  $        54,508.00  $       289.33  $         73.78  RC  $          75,078.00 $104.67 ($184.66)
5-2 Highway Shop Building 3302 W City Limits Rd. Yankton  $    4,345,015.00  $      394,045.00  $   5,881.41  $       533.38  RC  $    3,627,514.40 $5,057.12 ($824.29) Includes 3 Ton 48" Bridge Crane 58/6

5-3
70 W Generator at Highway 

Shop Building
 $        107,983.75 $94.76 $94.76 

Not currently covered, do you want 

coverage?
6-1 County Extension Office 901 Whiting Dr. Yankton  $        699,376.00  $      169,201.00  $       946.68  $       229.03  RC  $        730,263.63 $1,018.06 $71.38 
7-1 Ambulance & Office Building 805 Capitol St. Yankton  $    2,438,650.00  $      344,080.00  $   4,130.59  $       582.80  RC  $    2,648,296.90 $4,619.16 $488.57 

7-2
40 KW Generator at Ambulance 

& Office Building
 $          61,705.00 $54.15 $54.15 

Not currently covered, do you want 

coverage?
8-1 Courthouse/Gov't Center 321 W 3rd St., Yankton, SD Yankton  $    7,739,366.00  $      596,177.00  $ 10,476.01  $       806.99  RC  $    6,515,443.85 $9,083.18 ($1,392.83)

8-2 Courthouse Memorial 321 W 3rd St. Yankton  $        328,182.00  $                       -    $       279.71  $                -    RC  $        352,795.65 $309.58 $29.87 
Member to determine inventory & 

replacement cost
9-1 EMS Warehouse W 8th St @ Douglas Ave Yankton  $        268,187.00  $        28,390.00  $       363.02  $         38.43  RC  $        116,697.70 $162.69 ($200.33)

10-1 Dwelling 502 Pearl St. Yankton  $          88,413.00  $                       -    $       149.75  $                -    RC  $          95,043.98 $165.78 $16.03 
Member to determine inventory & 

replacement cost
Blanket Limits  $  42,730,449.00  $  2,627,723.00  $ 67,593.41  $   4,031.87  $  34,669,875.53 ($11,644.54)

Unscheduled Property  

Salt Shed 3402 W City Limits Road Yankton 84,531.00$          $185.86 $185.86 
Not currently covered, do you want 

coverage?



Yankton County Electronic Data Processing Hardware Schedule

ItemDesc SerialNo Dept Limit Deductible Valuation Contribution

Automark Voting Machines, tables and accessories - 

15 @ $5275 Each
 $    79,125.00  $    500.00  ACV  $       170.57 

Election Systems ML50, Scanner, Printer & 

Assecsories
 $    45,500.00  $    500.00  ACV  $         98.09 



Yankton County Electronic Data Software Schedule

ItemDesc SerialNo Dept Limit Deductible Valuation Contribution
Blanket EDP Software  $  238,709.00  $    500.00  ACV  $        514.59 



Yankton County Mobile Equipment Schedule

ItemDesc SerialNo Dept Limit Deductible Valuation Contribution
2000 Cat loader 950G with attachment 3JW0059  $     65,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           140.12 
2003 Cat 140H Motorgrader 2XK08132  $     65,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           140.12 
2003 Cat 140H Motorgrader 2ZK08131  $     65,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           140.12 
2006 Cat tractor and accessories  $     35,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             75.45 
2006 Entyre Chip Spreader K6193  $     75,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           161.68 
2006 Cat loader 928gZ DJD02416  $     65,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           140.12 
2008 Cat Motor Grader MG63 B9D011185  $   110,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           237.13 
2008 Cat Motor Grader MG64 B9D01175  $   110,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           237.13 
2008 Cat Motor Grader MG 65 B9D01067  $   110,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           237.13 
2013 Zipper Asphalt Machine 60000175  $     85,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           183.24 
2014 Vermeer Wood Chipper 1VRY11194E1020224  $     25,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             53.89 
2015 Cat Asphalt Compactor Model CB448 JXL00149  $     85,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           183.24 
2014 230PH Diesel Melter Crack Sealer EM119041  $     30,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             64.67 
2012 Case CK210C Excavator NCSAH1169  $     95,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           204.79 
2018 Kubota Mower 20335  $       6,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             12.93 
2015 Cafco Mastic Crack Sealer F1418370  $     35,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             75.45 
2009 Falcon Asphault Trailer M339002  $       4,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $               8.62 
Unscheduled Misc Property  $     55,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           118.57 
Portable Equipment Coverage  $   362,000.00  $      500.00  RC  $           886.79 
Contractors Equipment Schedule  $   100,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           215.57 
Unscheduled Property (2)  $     75,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           161.68 
2022 Caterpillar Grader EB500691  $   342,636.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           738.63 
2003 CAT CB24D Vibratory Roller 8RZ01788  $     10,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             21.56 
2014 Varitech Chemical Sprayer 12450  $     15,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             32.34 
2019 Caterpillar 140M N9J00897  $   280,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           603.61 
2018 Bobcat Skid Loader 20335  $     52,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           112.10 
2000 Caterpillar Asphalt Paver AP1000B 7HN00257  $     35,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             75.45 
1999 John Deere Tractor Mower 7210  $     15,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             32.34 
2020 Bobcat Skid Steer S595 B2NL19466  $     42,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             90.54 
John Deere 700M Mechanical Self Leveling Laoder 1P0700MXVMX000355  $     20,419.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             44.02 
Breaker Excavator #2697618 Model 3000B DEQ18433  $     33,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $             71.14 
2003 John Deere Gator  $       3,000.00  $      500.00  ACV  $               6.47 
2016 Commercial Connector Boats  $       2,255.00  $      500.00  ACV  $               4.86 
2016 Commercial Connector Boats  $       2,255.00  $      500.00  ACV  $               4.86 
2024 John Deere 7R210 Tractor 1RW7210FCRC135234  $   447,354.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           964.38 
2024 Caterpillar 930M Loader w/Scale EZY01099  $   283,755.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           611.70 
2024 John Deere 6R215 Tractor w/2023 John Deere 

640R Loader

1L06215RLRU432309/1P0

640RTCPC026339
 $   390,510.00  $      500.00  ACV  $           841.84 



Yankton County Vehicle Schedule Deductibles:

Year Make Model VIN FireDept Dept Limit Valuation Comp Collision Contribution
2002 Mack Dump Truck 3753 N  $      105,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       549.00 
2005 Sterling LT 7500 Dump 2911 N  $         77,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       403.00 
2005 Sterling LT7500 Oil 6605 N  $      100,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       523.00 
2008 Ford F250 5577 N  $         25,355.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       133.00 
2010 Chevrolet Tahoe 3416 N  $         41,340.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       216.00 
2012 Dodge Ram 9739 N  $         28,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       146.00 
2014 Ford F250 Super Duty 5319 N  $         36,315.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       232.00 
2012 Freightliner Dump Truck 6038 N  $      196,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $    1,025.00 
1996 International 9400 Semi 0072 N  $      133,600.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       699.00 
2014 Road King Trailer 8856 N  $         64,500.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       412.00 
2011 Dodge Ram 4667 N  $         28,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       146.00 
2015 Ford Explorer 7486 N  $         29,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       185.00 
2008 Ford F350 Truck 2146 N  $         48,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       251.00 
2016 Ford Explorer 1204 N  $         37,500.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       305.00 
2007 SmithCo Side Dump Trailer 6737 N  $         33,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       173.00 
2017 Chevrolet Express Van 7585 N  $         33,140.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       270.00 
2017 Chevrolet Tahoe 1816 N  $         50,215.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       409.00 
2002 Sterling Plow Truck 2836 N  $         45,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       235.00 
2017 Freightliner 114SD Truck 3664 N  $      194,451.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $    1,582.00 
2017 Ford Explorer 5456 N  $         33,310.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       271.00 
2018 Ford Explorer 3208 N  $         39,525.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       367.00 
2018 Dodge Ram  3045 N  $         40,175.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       374.00 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 2890 N  $         55,125.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       513.00 
2019 Dodge Grand Caravan 0590 N  $         26,650.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       248.00 
2019 Road King 18' Tilt Trailer 3011 N  $           6,300.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         59.00 
2020 Ford Explorer 4494 N  $         40,615.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       434.00 
2020 Ford Explorer 4493 N  $         40,615.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       434.00 
2020 Road King Trailer 3042 N  $         12,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       128.00 
2021 Ford Explorer 5331 N  $         40,630.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       434.00 
2021 Ford Explorer 5332 N  $         40,630.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       434.00 
2021 Dodge Durango 7680 N  $         38,995.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       417.00 
2018 Chevrolet Silverado 3783 N  $         40,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       372.00 
2004 HHTC 8x12 Trailer - 3867 N  $           5,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         26.00 
2005 Chevy Silverado 45 N  $         13,240.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         69.00 
1979 Heil Tank Trailer 197 N  $           1,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            5.00 
1992 Trailer 4X8 281 N  $           1,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            5.00 
2004 Ford Explorer 286 N  $           2,500.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         13.00 



2002 HHTC 8X10 510 N  $           3,500.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         18.00 
2002 HINO 600 N  $           8,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         42.00 
2013 John Deere Gator 672 N  $           4,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         21.00 
2023 DODGE DURANGO – 1126 N  $         40,640.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       472.00 
2016 Ford Explorer SUV 1205 N  $         28,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       228.00 
1995 HWMC 4X8 1560 N  $           1,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            5.00 
2004 Ford F250 1565 N  $           3,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         16.00 
1993 Dodge D350 1611 N  $           3,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         16.00 
1993 Ford LT 2497 N  $           1,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            5.00 
1993 Ford LT 2498 N  $              800.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            4.00 
2014 Road King (Bob Cat 3027 N  $           4,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         26.00 
2015 Road King 3067 N  $           2,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         13.00 
2014 Road King 3086 N  $           2,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         13.00 
1997 Ford Rack Truck 3453 N  $           4,500.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         24.00 
2003 HHTC 3503 N  $           5,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         26.00 
2008 Ford Explorer 4356 N  $         31,260.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       163.00 
2019 DODGE CHARGER – 5032 N  $         21,450.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       199.00 
1997 Ford LT 5155 N  $           6,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         31.00 
1991 Chevy 5300 N  $           9,408.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         49.00 
2002 Honda ATV 5425 N  $           4,500.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         24.00 
2007 Chevy PU 6236 N  $         25,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       131.00 

Generator Trailer 6388 N  $         29,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       337.00 
2004 Ford F350 7049 N  $           3,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         16.00 
2004 Chevy SLV 7102 N  $           9,300.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         49.00 
2001 Redi Trailer 7609 N  $           8,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         42.00 
1987 Chevy 7757 N  $           1,500.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            8.00 
2009 Freightliner 8047 N  $         59,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       309.00 
1997 Midland Dump Trailer 8280 N  $         18,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         94.00 
2015 Crafco Mastic Sealer 8370 N  $         20,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       128.00 
2009 Falcon Asphalt Trailer 9002 N  $           5,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         26.00 
2016 Kubota Utility Vehicle 9023 N  $           7,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         57.00 
2004 Ford F250 9445 N  $           3,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         16.00 
2004 Dodge Ram 9689 N  $           4,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $         21.00 
2007 FRHT Truck 9902 N  $         70,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $       366.00 
2006 Homemade Trailers PT01 N  $           1,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            5.00 
2006 Homemade Trailers PT04 N  $           1,000.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $            5.00 
2024 Freightliner 114SD Dump Truck 3200 N  $      271,119.00  ACV  $       2,000.00  $   2,000.00  $    3,151.00 



Yankton County Commission                               01-07-25 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
January 7, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by John 
Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 7, 2025.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch (via 
phone), Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt. Absent: Don Kettering. 
 
Commissioner Fox will abstain from voting on the second set of claims from Harmelink & Fox 
Law Office. There were no conflicts from the rest of the board. 
 
Action 24435C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the meeting 
agenda with the addition of an executive session for poor relief and litigation. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Action 24437C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
December 17, 2024 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24438C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
December 27, 2024 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24439C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
December, 2024 gross payroll: Commissioners: $6,373.29; Election: $0.00; Auditor: 
$17,044.10; Treasurer: $18,883.72; States Attorney: $49,963.30; Government 
Buildings: $6,416.28; Director of Equalization: $23,290.99; Register of Deeds: 
$17,276.86; Veterans Service: $3,971.66; Courthouse & Safety Center: $10,437.24; 
Sheriff: $88,657.17; County Jail: $98,928.09; Coroner: $2,300.00; Juvenile: $0.00; 
Nurse: $3,567.30; Ambulance: $84,183.43; WIC: $551.48; Extension: $4,313.26; Soil 
Conservation: $2,908.86; Weed: $5,317.44; Planning & Zoning: $12,462.72; Road & 
Bridge: $81,717.82; OEM: $11,085.89; 24-7 Program: $2,544.29. First Dakota National 
Bank $41,379.64 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $66,052.98 (FICA) First Dakota 
National Bank $15,447.96 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System $33,293.38 (Other 
Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $35,976.94 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota 
Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $200.10, South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) 
$5,200.00, American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $4,976.12, Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident 
$3,325.46, AVERA Health Insurance $69,234.97 Optilegra $267.42, Delta Dental $3,756.29, 
VSP Vision $737.67, HealthEquity $3,306.00. Three RiversTPA $8,928.83, Reliance Life 
Insurance $758.13. Gross Payroll $552,312.19, Net Payroll $404,366.61. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               01-07-25 
 Page 2 
 

 

 
Action 24440C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following levy corrections; General 2.820, County Buildings .037, Debt Service .105 and 
Secondary Road .612. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.  
 
Action 23441C:  A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn sine die. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.  
 
The board proceeded to reorganize for 2025 with the following Commissioners present: 
Wanda Howey-Fox, Dan Klimisch (via phone), Ryan Heine, and John Marquardt. Absent: Don 
Kettering. 
 
Wanda Howey-Fox took the oath of office for County Commissioner. 
 
The County Auditor called for nominations from the floor for Chairperson of the County 
Commission for the year 2025. 
 
Action 2501C: A motion was made by Fox to nominate John Marquardt as Chair, seconded 
by Heine. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.                                     
 
Action 2502C: A motion was made by Klimisch to nominate Wanda Howey-Fox as Vice 
Chair, and that nominations cease, seconded by Heine. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
4-0.  
 
Action 2503C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the following 
resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 

 

YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS YANKTON 

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 
 Resolution No. 2025-1  

 
ESTABLISHING WEIGHT MAXIMUM FOR ROADWAY 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 32-22-25, if, for any reason, the Yankton County 

Board of County Commissioners determines that an improved highway or any section of it 

under the Board's jurisdiction would be damaged or destroyed for any reason, the 

Commission may establish the maximum weight of the vehicle and the load shall be 

reduced; and, 

WHEREAS, those sections of Sleepy Hollow Drive, Crest Lane, Russell Road, Acorn 

Drive, Oak Hills Drive, and Madison Drive all lie within the: Southwest one-quarter 

(SWI/4) of Section Thirteen (13) Township Ninety-three North (93), Range Fifty-seven 

(57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota; and, Drees Drive, Lewis & 



Yankton County Commission                               01-07-25 
 Page 3 
 

 

Clark Trail and Stackerl Avenue all lie within the: East one-half(El/2) of Section Thirteen 

(13) Township Ninety-three North (93), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota have experienced damage due to heavy vehicle traffic; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Yankton County Highway Superintendent recommends that a 6 ton per 

axle load rating be established on the herein above described roadways; and, 
WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 7-18A-8, the adoption of a resolution may take effect 

immediately for the preservation of the public peace, health, or safety. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Yankton County Board of Commissioners 

declares that the maximum weight of a vehicle and its load shall be 6 ton per axle load 

on Sleepy Hollow Drive, Crest Lane, Russell Road, Acorn Drive, Oak Hills Drive, and 

Madison Drive all lying within the: Southwest one-quarter (SWI/4) of Section Thirteen 

(13) Township Ninety- three North (93), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota; and, on Drees Drive, Lewis & Clark Trail and Stackerl 

Avenue all lying within the: East one-half (El/2) of Section Thirteen (13) Township 

Ninety-three North (93), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 

South Dakota. The Yankton County Superintendent shall provide notice of this 

restriction by placing at each end of the section of roadway on which the allowable 

weight limit is reduced and at points of intersection, as deemed necessary by 

Superintendent, signs indicating the limitations of the gross weight of a vehicle. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately. 
 
Yankton County Chairman, John Marquardt /s/  
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/ 
 
Action 2504C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve the following 
resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 

   

Resolution 2025-2 
 

WHEREAS, seasonal climatic changes can be detrimental to our Yankton County Highways, 
and  
WHEREAS, the Yankton County Board of Commissioners desire to protect existing Yankton 
County Paved Highways, ultimately saving tax dollars and, 
WHEREAS, South Dakota Codified Laws 32-14-6 allows for the reduction of the legal weight 
limit, which may be carried upon all county hard surfaced roads within Yankton County, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that certain Yankton County Highways be restricted to a load 
limit of 6 tons per axle imposed on trucks, trailers, and wagons with the exception of: 
 

• 7 tons per axle on 430th Ave from 300th St north to SD HWY 46 
• 7 tons per axle on 450th Ave from SD HWY 50 north to 310th St 
• Legal load limit on East Side Drive from SD HWY 50 north 1.5 miles to Whiting Drive 

• Legal load limit on County Road 210/Deer Boulevard north of SD HWY 50, extending 
north 3.2 miles to the entrance of Dakota Plains Ag Center 



Yankton County Commission                               01-07-25 
 Page 4 
 

 

• County Primary Gravels and County Maintained township gravels as deemed necessary 
by the Highway Superintendent 

 
Yankton County will allow a permit process for non-divisible loads for overweight/oversize 
loads. There will be two options: 
 
Option 1: A single trip permit fee of $150.00 for over 6 tons per axle or 80,000 lbs. Gross 
Vehicle Weight, with an additional $25.00 fee for every 2,000 lbs. over 80,000 lbs. (with 
specified route)  
 
Option 2: An Annual permit fee of $450.00 for over 6 tons per axle less than 70,000 lbs. Gross 
Vehicle Weight. 
 
The Yankton County Highway Superintendent will cause to be installed adequate warning signs 
notifying the traveling public of the load weight restrictions on the restricted county hard 
surfaced roads and that the restrictions will be in force upon the placing of such signs until 
such signs are removed and  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the penalty for the violation of the load restrictions shall be 
set force in SDCL 32-22-55. 
 
Yankton County Chairman, John Marquardt /s/  
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/ 
 

Action 2505C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve two 
committee assignments for 2025. Extension Board/4-H Liaison: Ryan Heine and Wanda-
Howey Fox; Yankton County Conservation District: Wanda Howey-Fox. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 2506C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the Yankton 
Daily Press & Dakotan and Yankton County Observer as official newspapers for the County. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 2507C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
2025 Calendar with one change: moving the May 20th meeting to May 19th. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 2508C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the first set 
of claims: Elections: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $94.50; Verizon (Rentals) 
$200.05; Court: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Lab) $500.00; Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC 
(Prof Services) $2,160.63; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,767.00; Yellow Robe 
Consulting, Inc. (Prof Services) $1,800.00; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $20,500.00; 
Clovia Dee (Prof Services) $944.10; Clovia Dee (Minor) $433.50; Kennedy Pier Loftus & 
Reynolds (Prof Services) $2,078.40; Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $1,253.50; 
Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $560.00; Auditor: McLeod’s Printing & Office Supply 



Yankton County Commission                               01-07-25 
 Page 5 
 

 

(Supplies) $504.74; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $218.80; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $86.28; One Office Solution (Supplies) $76.50; Treasurer: LEAF (Rentals) 
$133.60; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $150.90; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$439.20; States Attorney: Deb Lillie (Diversion) $255.00; Culligan (Supplies) $44.00; SD 
States Attorney Association (Travel) $1,647.40; One Office Solution (Supplies) $736.13; 
Government Center: Bomgaars (Supplies) $179.97; City of Yankton (Utilities) $2,027.36; 
Hansen Locksmithing, Inc. (Maintenance) $14.34; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $93.60; Menards 
(Supplies) $110.93; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $2,542.40; Olson’s Pest Technicians 
(Maintenance) $84.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) $36.37; Director of Equalization: 
Pictometry International (Maintenance) $1,650.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$56.55; Register of Deeds: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $52.20; Veterans 
Service Office: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $15.70; Tyler Technologies 
(Maintenance) $449.00; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $10.36; 
Safety Center Building: City of Yankton (Utilities) $672.71; City of Yankton (Dumpster 
Fees) $184.00; Pye-Barker Fire & Safety (Maintenance) $300.00; KONE, Inc. (Maintenance) 
$1,910.70; Larry’s Heating and Cooling (Maintenance) $384.36; Menards (Maintenance) 
$82.89; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $2,686.76; Sheriff: NAPA Autor Parts of Yankton 
(Maintenance) $51.56; Cardmember Services (Travel) $1,100.16; Cardmember Services 
(Supplies) $285.15; Cardmember Services (Other) $180.58; Cardmember Services (Auto 
Equipment) $1,096.80; Cardmember Services (Law Enforcement Equipment) $4,111.23; AT 
& T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $1,508.18; Wolfcom Enterprises (Law Enforcement 
Equipment) $135.98; Dolan Consulting Group, Inc. (Travel) $275.00; Tedder Industries, LLC 
(Law Enforcement Equipment) $1,340.75; Galls Inc. (Law Enforcement Equipment) $102.97; 
Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $135.47; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
(Publishing) $50.00; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $588.19; Scott 
Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof Services) $584.47; Charm-Tex (Supplies) $1,705.50; 
Cardmember Services (Other) $72.14; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $70.77; Cardmember 
Services (Travel) $1,102.80; Diamond Drugs (Prof Services) $13,774.64; McKesson Medical-
Surgical (Prof Services) $306.74; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $5,697.02; AT & T 
Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $199.76; NCIC Inmate Communications (Supplies) 
$1,679.12; Whitney Delforge (Prof Services) $1,475.00; Marathon Engineering Co. 
(Maintenance) $75.00; Hy-Vee (Prof Services) $37.99; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $1,990.29; 
Menards (Supplies) $23.53; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $155.00; PharmChem, 
Inc. (Prof Services) $4,536.90; Yankton Area Search & Rescue: Bomgaars (Supplies) 
$287.92; Premier Ventures, LLC (Supplies) $665.00; Poor Relief: Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $267.62; Wintz & Ray Funeral Home (Prof Services) $650.00; Ambulance: Avera 
Health dba Avera Staffing Solution (Supplies) $150.00; Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) 
$101.89; City of Yankton (Utilities) $133.17; Cintas (Maintenance) $190.68; Amazon Capital 
Services (Supplies) $112.79; Stryker Sales, LLC (Minor Equipment) $1,013.20; Habitat 
Restore (Furniture) $550.00; Hy-Vee (Supplies) $14.99; LEAF (Rentals) $181.08; Menards 
(Supplies) $23.86; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $119.00; Yankton County EMS 
(Prof Services) $179.98; Mentally Handicapped: SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) 
$120.00;  Mental Illness Board: Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC (Hearings) $149.50; Val 
Larson (Hearings) $33.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $263.22; Mark Katterhagen 



Yankton County Commission                               01-07-25 
 Page 6 
 

 

(Hearings) $33.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $426.73; Extension: FP Mailing Solutions (Other) 
$74.85; City of Yankton (Utilities) $92.70; Great America Financial Services (Rentals) 
$283.55; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $134.41; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$150.00; Weed: Association of SD County Weed & Pests Boards (Travel) $550.00; SD 
Association of Weed & Pest Supervisors (Travel) $75.00;  Planning and Zoning: ESRI 
(Maintenance) $1,750.00; Planning & Development District III (Prof Services) $29,599.00; 
Pheasantland Industries (E911 Signs) $27.13; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $1.448; 
Highway: Bomgaars (Supplies) $84.99; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $91.49; Barco Municipal 
Products (Supplies) $1,405.18; Butler Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $6,362.29; Butler 
Machinery Co. (Supplies) $1,600.65; City of Yankton (Utilities) $94.15; NAPA Auto Parts of 
Yankton (Maintenance) $342.00; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $187.81; Coyote 
Chemical Company (Supplies) $1,450.00; Certified Laboratories (Supplies) $1,658.80; IMEG 
Corp. (Prof Services) $16,965.00; IMEG Corp. (Emergencies) $3,125.00; Clarks Rental, Inc. 
(Maintenance) $902.00; Diamond Mowers, Inc. (Maintenance) $3,726.31; Amazon Capital 
Services (Supplies) $34.99; ECHO Electric Supply (Supplies) $2,328.44; Titan Machinery-
Yankton (Maintenance) $134.62; Titan Machinery-Yankton (Auto Equipment) $8,250.00; City 
of Yankton-Landfill (Maintenance) $5.50; City of Yankton-Landfill (Utilities) $122.64; 
Midstate’s Equipment & Supply (Maintenance) $427.69; Francotyp-Postalia, Inc. (Supplies) 
$68.85; Kaiser Appliance & Refrigeration (Supplies) $1,129.83; Kimball Midwest (Supplies) 
$245.19; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; Utica Gravel, Inc. (Gravel) $148,000.00; Menards 
(Supplies) $4,226.32; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $1,281.61; Olson’s Pest Technicians 
(Prof Services) $100.00; Overhead Door Company of Sioux City (Prof Services) $3,656.32; 
Riverside Hyradulics & Alloys (Maintenance) $104.12; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) 
$99.96; Southeastern Electric Co. (Utilities) $41.13; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Supplies) 
$60.00; TMA (Supplies) $801.40; Town of Lesterville (Utilities) $994.00; Uline (Supplies) 
$1,638.81; One Office Solution (Supplies) $34.69; E-911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$1,146.38; CenturyLink (Utilities) $74.75; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $150.39; 
Emergency Management: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $395.51; Bomgaars 
(Supplies) $282.91; Xtreme Car Wash (Maintenance) $56.00; AGAP, LLC dba Power Source 
Electric (Supplies) $280.00; Verizon (Utilities) $212.32; Great America Financial (Rentals) 
$157.17; LEAF (Rentals) $129.42; Government Buildings: Heiman, Inc. (Misc.) $1,074.00; 
24/7: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Prof Services) $1,500.00; PharmChem, Inc. (Supplies) 
$1,806.51; Redwood Toxicology Laboratories (Supplies) $269.25; M & PR Fund: One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $379.71; Misc.: Cardmember Services (Opioid Funding) $598.84; Non-
Departmental:. General Fund $134,815.01; Road & Bridge $211,906.76; Emergency 
Management $1,513.33. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
  
Action2509C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch approve the second 
set of claims: Court: Harmelink & Fox (Prof Services) $793.13. Voting aye: Heine, Klimisch 
and Marquardt. Fox abstained. Motion carried, 3-0. 
 
There were comments about a potential juvenile detention center from Dick Strassburg and 
Tyler Klatt from Tegra Architecture, Sioux Falls, SD. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               01-07-25 
 Page 7 
 

 

There were no commissioner updates 
 
Commissioner Klimisch left the meeting. 
 
Action 2510C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess the regular 
session at 6:40 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues Pursuant 
to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and contractual matters. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 3-0.  
 
Action 2511C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn executive 
session at 7:00 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
3-0. 
 
Action 2512C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to pend the three poor 
relief matters until the next meeting. All present voted aye; motion carried, 3-0. 
 
There was no action on contractual matters. 
 
Action 2513C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to adjourn. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 3-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, January 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



7/ 11 / 2A25
\TENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4:03 PM

01 Yankton CounEY
024 54 (A!ir i S CLAIMS
101 GENERAI FUND

1I1 COMMISSIONERS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

or-2r2025

PAGE: 1

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: AIL

VENDOR NAI{E

01- O 12OO CI.ARITY TELECOM, LLC
01.015 3 O INTUVIO SOLUTIONS
01 14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER

O].-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER

O1'14 OO1 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER

OI- 14001 YANKTON CO(JNTY OBSERVER

O1'14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER

01. ].4001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER

O 1- 16 017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI

ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AII'IOT]NT

r-2025011?8540 101-s-11r-42800 UTILITTES - COMMISSTON so-so

r-202501148341 1o1-s-1L1-422oo PROF SERVTCES - COMMTSSToN 239 80

I-2025011684f2 tol_5_1rr-42300 PUBLISI{rNG _ COMMTSSTON 159 05

I-202501168433 101-5-11r-42300 PUBLISHTNG - COMI',IISSION 112 3s

I-202501168434 to1-s-111-42300 PUBLISHTNG - COMMISSION 4'4O

r-202501158435 101-s-111-42300 PUBLISHTNG - COMMISSION 142's5

r-202501168436 101-5-111-42300 PUBLTSI{rNG - COMMTSSTON 3 51

r-2o25r116a431 tol-5-r1l-42300 PUBLTSflTNG - COt'$lrSSrON 162't6
r-202501158494 1or-s-111-42500 SUPPLTES - COMMSSTON 15 84

r-202501168423 101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHTNG - COMMISSTON 14a'28

r-20250176A424 101-s-111-42300 PLBLTSHTNG - COMMTSSTON 11r'12
I-202501168425 101-5-1Ll-42300 PUBLISHTNG - COMMISSTON 6'40

I-20250LL6A425 tol-5-111-42300 PUBLTSIIING _ COIjMTSSTON 194 24

r-20250116A427 10 I - 5 - 11 I - 112 3 0 o PUBLISHING - COMMISSTON 121 30

01-24003
01-24003
01-24003
0r-24003
01-2{003

YANKTON
YANKTON
YANKTON
YANKTON
YANKTON

DAILY
DAILY
DAILY
DAILY
DAILY

P&D
P&D
P&D
P &D
P&D

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL 2,129 .5t



)-/ t1 / 2A25
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUNO
DEPARTMENT

4:03 PM

01 Yanklon county
02454 KASI I S CLAIMS
1OI GENERAL FUND

120 ELECTIONS

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMEN? PAYMENT REGISTER

o1-2t-2025

PAGE: 2

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, IJNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAIIE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKT AMOUN:I

01-04689 KRYS?I coNwAY I-2025011?8547 101-5-120.42610 PoLL woRKER . ELECTIoN 100.00

01-12016 McLEoD's pRTNTTNG & oFF r-2025011?8598 101-5-120-42500 suPPLrEs - ELECTTON 69'28

01-1601?QUAIIFIEDPRESoRTSERVII-202501158492101-5-120.{2500SUPPI,IES-ELECTIoN43.89

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 2l3 L'l



t/ l7 /2o2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4 :03 PM

01 Yankton County
024 54 KASl'S CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FI.,IND

130 COURT

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o1-21-2025

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

3

PAID, T]NPAID

VENDOR NAME ITEI.I # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPAION CHECI(S AMOI]N?

r-202501178561 101-s-110-42210 LAB - COURT 500'00

r-202501178593 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 19'80

r-20250:['1a514 101-5-130-42230 MrNOR - COI']RT 1s0 00

r-20250tt4a3'74 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT - 
2s0 00

r-202501148349 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 3',500'00

I-2O25Olr{8354 101-s-1lo-42200 PROF SERVICES - COLRT 3',110'75

r-202501148340 101-s-rlo-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 250'00

L-2O25OLL1A572 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 402'50

r-2o25laa1A575 1ot-s-13o-42230 MrNOR - COURT 1'.932's9
r-2025011785?5 LOr-s-1lO-422OO PROF SERVTCES - COt']R? 437'13

r-20250tL1A517 101-s-110-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 2'134'90
t-202soLl7AS1A 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 138-00

r-2025011785?9 101-5-110-42200 PROF SERVTCES ' COURT 69 68

r-2025011?8558 101-s-110-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURI 701 s0

r-20250LL7A35g 101-s-130-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COURT 644 00

I-20250L1?95?0 101-s-130-42220 NEGLEC"ED - COURT 2',199 Ls

I-2025011?gs71 101-s-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 2',08s 90

I-20250L148361 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT - 
620 00

1-2025011684?8 1o]-s-Llo-425oo SUPPI'rES - COURT 1'235'13

BANK: ALL

TOTAL: 20 ,192 .59

01-00259
01-02155
0l-02892
01 03951
01 03977
01 0425 0

01-04483
0t-10051
01-10051
01 10051
01- 10 051
01-10061
01- 10 0 51
01 10094
01 10094
01-1t 080
01- 1104 o
01- 18 17 0
at-22259

AVERA SACRED HEART IiOSP
CERTIFIED I"ANGUAGES INT
PATRICIA LACROIX
PREMIER BIOTECH LABS, L
JOSETTE LINDAHL
DAKOTA PSYCHOLOGICAL SE

LUTHERAN SOCIAI SERVICE
KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R

KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR

KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR

LACROIX LAW OFFICE
LACROIX LAW OFFICE
DE PARllVlENT OF HEALTH
THOMSON REUTERS . I{EST

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT



t/1'7 /2O2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4 :03 PM

01 Yankton Counly
024 54 KASI'S CI,AIMS
TOI GENER,A! FUND
141 AT'DITOR

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

o1-21-2025

PAGE: 4

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI,,IE ITEM H G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AIqOUNT

ol.or2ooCLARITYTELECoM,I,Lcl-202s011?g54].tol-5-141.428o0uTILITIES-AI,DIToR12I.o3
01-1]049 LEAF r-20250115845? 101-5_141-42400 RENTALS _ AUDTTOR 183'35

0l.160lToUALIFIEDPRESoRTSERVII-202501168{8?101-5.14l-42500SUPPI,IES.AuDIIoR237.a3
01-18951 SECURTTY SHREDDTNG SERV r-202501148363 101-5-141-42500 I"IArNTENANCE - AUDTTOR 200-00

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL '142.23



L/7'7 /2O2s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

4 :03 PM

01 Yankton County
024 5{ KASI'S CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
I42 TREASURER

DIREC" PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT RECISTER

ot-2t-2025

PAGE: 5

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

cHECi(*VENDOR ITEIY # G/L ACCOLNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

o1- 01200
01-14001
o 1- 16 01?
o1-18951
o1-24003

CI,ARITYTELECOM. LLC I.202501178543
YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I -20250T158438
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I.202501168485
SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-20250I148362
YANKTON DAILY P & D T.2025A1168428

101-5-142-42800
101-5-142-42100
101-5-142-42600
101-5-142-42500
101 5-142-42300

UTII,I'rIES - TREASURER
PT'BLISHING - TREASURER
SUPPT,IES - TREASURER
MAINTENANCE - TREASURER
PT'BLISHING - TREASURER

197 .52
2t2.54
151.04
40.00

584 .05

DEPARTI'4ENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL 1,r95.30



L/71/2O25 4tO1 Pl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 5

VENDOR sET: 01 Yankton counEy ITEMS PRINTED: PAID' UNPAID

PACKET: 02454 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FIrND
DEPARTMENT: 143 DATA PRocEssING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI'E ITEM * G/L ACMUNT DESCRIPTION CI{ECKS AMOUNT

o1-oog2SANDERSENTEIJECoML!,ca.2o25ol|6a441101-5-143.42500MAINTENANCE.DATA2?2.45
OL-Ol2OOCLARI?YTELECOM,LLCI-2025011?8538101-5-143-42800IITILITIES-DATA?1180
01-05065FIRS?BANKCARDI.2025011?8585101.5-143.42500MAINTENANCE-DATA57.s5

1,041.80DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL:



l/11/2O25 4,03 PY DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTT'1ENT PAYMENI REGISTER

VENDOR SEA: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02454 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : 101 GENERA! FUND

DEPAR"MENT: 151 STATES AT'rORNEY

VENDOR NAIqE ITEM f

PAGE: 7
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

01-00928
01- 014 04
01- 014 04
01- 014 8 9
01-02291
01-02483
01-03931
01- 04 519
01- 16 017
01- 18 9 51
o1-22259

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC
CENIURY BUSINESS PRODUC
CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC

DEBRA LILLIE
SATELLITE TRAC(ING OF P

CULLIGAN
KARPEL SOLUAIONS
SOUTHEAST PUBI,IC TRANSI
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
SECURITY SHREDDING SERV
THOMSON RELIIERS - WEST

r-202507!6844
r-20250114837
r-20230!1483'l
r-20250117854
r-2025011483s
T-20250116447
a-202501L6445
r-20250114815
I-20250115849
I-20250114835
r-202s0116848

BANK: ALL

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION CHECK* A!1OUNT

9 101-5-15r-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATrY s0'00
6 101-5-1s1-42{OO REI[rAr,s - STATES ArrY 230'99
? 101-s-151-42500 MATNTENANCE - STATES ATTY s1'3s
8 101-5-151-42510 DTVERSION - STATES ATTY 2s-00
9 101-5-15r-42510 DTVERSTON - STATES ATTY 104 00

3 101-5-151-42500 SUPPLTES - STATES ATTY as so

3 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVTCES _ STATES A?TY 7',5?5'OO

2 101-5-151-42510 DTVERSTON - S?ArES ATTY 240'00
3 101-5-151-42500 SUPPLTES - STATES A?TY 12't 's1
4 101-5-151-42500 MATNTENANCE - STATES ATTY 40 00

o 101-5-151-42500 SUPPLTES - STA?ES ATTY 2LL'55

DEPARTI.IENT 151 STATES A?TORNEY TOTAL: A'144'O7



I/I7/2O25 4.O3 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER

VENDoR sET: 01 Yankton count.Y
PACKET: 02454 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FIND : 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENT: 151 GOVERNIIENT CENTER

PAGE:
TTEMS PRINTED:

I
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM f G/L ACCOI'NT DESCRI PTlON CHECK$

01-01200
01- 0194 3

a1- 02443
0 t - 07110
01-09120
01 - 1215 7
0I - 1215 7
01-12371

CI,ARITYIELECOM, LLC I.202501178546
BAN KOE COMPANIES, INC I-202501148333
cur,LrGAN I-20250116A414
HANSEN I,OC(SMITHING INC I-202501148]32
.,ANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I.202501148383
MENARDS r-202501178s30
I.IENARDS I-2025011?8531
MIDAMERICANENERGY I-202501158481

101-5-161-42800
101-s-161-42s00
101-s-161-42600
r01- 5- 16l. -42 500
101 5 - 161-42 500
101-5-161-42500
101-5-161-42500
101-s-151-42800

UTILI"IES ' GOVT CENTER
MAINIENANCE . GO\E CENTER

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER
MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER
MAINTENANCE - COVT CEN?ER
SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER
UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER

25.25
4?5.00
237.69

?.00
270.00

s6.23

1,066.37

DEPARTTTENT 161 GOVERNMENI CENaER ToTAL: 2,166'5?



r/L't/2O25 4tO3 Ptri DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAYI'IENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton county
PACKET: 02454 l(A,sI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENI: 162 DIRECTOR OF EOUATIZATION

PAGE

ITEMS PRIN?ED
9

PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOT]NT DESCRIPTION CHECKfl AMOUIE

o1-oo22a sorxrHGATE r-202501148380 101_5_152-42500 MAINTENANCE _ DOE 145 00

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM rrLC r-202501158448 1ot-5-152-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 50 00

0I-01200 CLARTTY rELECOr,r. rrrrc r-202501178545 101-5-162-42800 UTILITTES - DOE 193 50

01-12109 AUrr,rENTrr,r TECHNOLOGTES, r-202501158454 10L-5-r52-425O2 SOFTWARE & LICENSING - DOE s'014.46
o1-124r8 MICROFTLM TMAGTNG SYSTE r-202501168469 101-5-152-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 120 00

01-1601? QUATIFTED PRESORT SERVI r-202s01168488 101-5-162-42500 SUPPLIES - DOE 3l-98
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-2025011?a596 101_5_162-{2500 MATNTENANCE - DOE 128-06

DEPARTIVIENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 5,?25 00



t /17 /202s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

4:03 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

0l YankEon County
02454 KASIl S CLATMS 01-21-2025
101 GENERAL FUND

163 REGISTER OF DEEDS
BANK: AI-L

DESCRIPAION CHECK* AMOUNT

UTIT,ITIES . ROD 1?1.50
SUPPI,IES . ROD 65-00
SUPPT,IES . ROD 55.40

29r.90

PAGE
ITEMS PRIIIAED

10
PAID. UNPAID

VENDOR NAI'4E ITEM I G/L ACCOUNT

01-01200
01-04156
01- t 5 01?

CI.ARITYTELECOM, LLC I-202501I78544
EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE I'20250}148355
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202501168489

101-5-153-42800
101-5-163-42500
101-5-153-42600

DEPARTMENT 153 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL



1/71/202s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENf

4:03 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

01 Yankton County
024 54 (ASI'S Cr,ArMS 01-21-2025
101 GENERAI, FTJND

165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

PAGE
ITEMS PRITIAED

11
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# /\YOUNT
VENDOR NAI{E ITEM *

01 01200
01-11049

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
LEAF

r-202501178539
r-202501t 684 s8

101-5-165-42800
101-5-16s-{2400

UTILITIES - VSO

RENTALS - VSO

25.25
125.50

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTA!: 150 75



1/7'7 /2025 4tO3 PM DIRECT PAYABL,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 024srl I(ASI i S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FIND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENI: I59 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING

PAGE

I?EMS PRINTED
l2

PA]D. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECX*G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTlON AMOI'NTVENDOR NAI4E ITEIV] *

0l-01200
01- 0 4101
01-05008
01-05008
01-05008
01-05055
01 0?310
01- 10 310
01- 112 21
01- 1216 7

01- 1215 7
01-19064

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
AGAP LLC dbA POWER SOUR

FEi'FAR PLUMBING & HEATI
FEJFAR PLT]MBINC & !{EATI
FEJFAR PLI,IMBINC & HEATI
FIRST BANKCARD
IIANSEN LOCKSMITIIING INC
KONE INC
LARRYS HEATINC & COOLIN
MENARDS
MENARDS
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
I'IAINTENANCE . SAFETY CBNTER

MAINTENANCE . SAFETY CENTER
MAIN"ENANCE . SAFETY CENIER
SUPPLIES - SAEETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE . SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER
SUPPLIES ' SAFETY CENTER
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE . SAFETY CENTER

r-2025011684?5
I-202s0r148375
1-202s01148344
r - 202 5011{ 834 5

r-202501148346
r-202501178583
r-2025011?859?
I-202s01148366
r-202501148356
r-202s011?8532
r-2025011?8533
r-202501148395

101-5-169-42800
r01-5-169-42500
101-s-169-42500
101-s-169-42500
101-5-169-42500
l-01- s - 16 9 - 4 26 00
101-5-169-42500
r-01- 5 - 16 9 - 42500
101-5-169-42500
101-5-169-42600
101-s-169-42600
101-5-159-42s00

92.99
20't .72
159.38
127.50
23s.23
138.23

5.11
1s8.44
105.14
48 .49
59. 16

344.00

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 1,910.99



L /11/2a2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4:03 PM

01 Yanktoo County
024 s4 KAST,S CIAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
2LI SHERIFF

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER

o).-2t-2025

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

13
PAID. UNPAID

BANK

cHEC(*

ALL

ITUM { 6/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AIVIOUNTVENDOR NAME

01- 010 2 3

01-0200r
01-03834
01-04296
01-04397
01 04715
01 12 618
o I - 15118
01-160r7
01-19064
ot-22241
01-24003

BUHL'S CLEANERS
CITY OF YANKTON
KYLE KOC.I4ICK
GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN
ZACH CLIFTON
ROBERT KIRVIN
MOCIC
PEN},UNGTON COUNTY JAIL
QUAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI
?IRE MUFFLER AI, ICNII,IENT
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
YANKTONDAII,YP&D

r-202501148314
r-202501158471
r-202501178549
r-202501148371
r-202501178550
r-2025011?8551
r-202501158445
r-202501148348
r-202501L6449s
r-202501148397
r-202501178595
r- 202501764429

101 5 2tL-42640
101 5-21r.-42610
r01 5-211-42700
101 5 2r1-42520
101 5 211-42700
101-5-211-42?00
101-5-211-42520
tat 5 2lt-42'toa
101 5 - 211-42 520
101-5-211-42500
101 5-211-42520
101-5-211-42800

UNIFORMS - SHERIFF
FUEL . SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

TRAVEL - SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
I.]'TII,ITIES - SHERIFF

10. 00
3,A01 .96

14 .00
2s0.00
168. O0

14.00
150. O0

649.74
143.13

't 9 .29
409.68
100.00

SHERI F

SIIERIF

SHERIF

SHERI F

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAI,: 5,'795 44



I / t7 /2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4 :01 PM

01 Yankton Counly
024 54 KASI ' S CLAIMS
101 CENERAI FT,IND

2).2 COUNTY JAIL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

ot- 21-2025

PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
14

PAID. T'NPAID

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT

or-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-202501178558 !O7-5'2t2-42200
o1-00259 AVEF-A SACRED HEART HOSP r 202501178563 lol'5'212-422OO
o1-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-202s011?8564 tol'5-212-42200
01-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP 1-2o2soI1?855s 107-5'2L2-42200
o1-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART EOSP r-2025011?8565 LOl-5-212-42204
o1-00259 AVERA SACRED HEAR? HOSP 1-202501178567 LO1-5'212-42200
01 00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC r-202501158451 l0l 5-2t2-42530
o 1.. 024 83 CULLTGAN 1_202501168475 101'5-2L2-4221O
o1-oro?3 DTAMoND DRUGS r-202501168444 LO7-5'212-42200
o1-03273 MCKESSONMEDTCAL-SURGTCT-202so1l4a341 L0l-5'2t2-42204
01 03578 TRINITY SERVTCES GROUP I-202501168459 t0L-5'2r2-4221O
01-03578 TRTNITYSERVTCESGROUP r-202501158450 tot-s-2].2-42210
01- 03678 TRTNTTYSERVTCESGROUP r-202501168451 LOL-5-2).2-42210
o1-035?8 TRTNTTYSERVTCESGROUP t'202507L65452 LOI-S'2t2-4221O
o1-042os AvEtaA MEDTCAL GROUP sOS r-2025011?8559 t0l-5-212-42200
o1'04301 AVETaA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202501178560 loa-5-2L2-422OO
o1-04422 SAPPHTRE HEALTH LLC r-20250r148335 !Ot-5-212-422O0
01 0928? JCL SOLUTTONS r-202501168455 IOL-5-212-42600
o1-15097 PHOENTX SUPPLY r-202s01148338 r01-5-212-42500
o1-r5097 Pllo8Nrx suPPLY r-202s01148339 101-5-212-42600
o1-15104 CORRECTTONALRISKSERVT I-202s01148370 !0!-5'212-42220
o1-.24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. r-202501148372 lA].-5'2L2-42200
ol. 24004 YANKTONMEDTCALCLTNTC r-202s011?8552 to7-a-2L2-42200
o1-24004 YANKTONMEDTCATJCLTNTC r-2O2sOr1?8553 LOl-5'212-422OO
01-24004 YANK?ONMEDIC.I\LCLTNIC 1-2025011?8554 l0l-5-212-422AO
o1-24004 YANKTONMEDTCATCLTNTC r-2025011?8555 lol'5-2L2-42200
o1-24004 YANKTONMEDICALCLTNTC r-2025011?8556 101'5-2)-2-42204
o1-24004 YANKTONMEDTCALCLTNTC r-202s011785s7 10].'5-212-42200

DESCRIPTION CTIECK* AI'IOI''NT

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 224.04
PROF SERVICES - JAIL 8{.36
PROF SERVICES - ,IAIL 216.44
PROE SERVICES - 

'IAITJ 
509'34

PROF SERVTCES - JAlt 163.64
PROF SERVTCES - ,rArL 583'28
SECURIIY MAINTENANCE - .'AIL 5OO.OO

FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 44.50
PROF SERVICES - JAIIJ 15'1{0'92
PROF SERVICES - ,rAIL 14s ?6

FooD sERvrcEs - ''ArL 5'378'31
FoOD sERvIcEs - JAIL 5'354'39
FOOD SERVICES - iIAIIJ 5'730'01
FOoD sERvIcEs - ''AIL 5'112'72
PROF SERVICES - ,rAIL 15?'06
PROF SERVICES . JAII, 10-09
PROP sERvICEs - JAIIJ 550'00
SUPPLIES - JAIL L3.92
SUPPL.IES - .]AIL 423.42
SUPPLIES _ .]AIL 241-22
INMATE INSIJRANCE _ .'AIL 2,656.08
PRoF sERvrcEs - JArL l'020 56
pROF SERyICES - JA1IJ 414.86
PROF SERVTCES - .rArL 391 87

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 131.94
PROF SERVICES - ,]AIL 3?1.85
PROF SERVICES - .'AIL 33.18
pROF SERVICE5 - ,;AIL 189.09

BANK: AIL

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAI: 45'929 )4



r/11/2a2s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTT{ENA

I 03 PM

01 YankEon County
024 54 KASI 'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
213 CORONER

DIRECT PAYASLES DEPARTMENT PAYMETA REGISTER

ot-2r-2025

4
PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
15

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITAM S G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOTJNT

01-12481 ARrCA NTCKLES r-202501178580 101_5_213-42?00 TRAVEL _ CORONER 36 65

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER 16-65TOTAL:



1/L't/2025 4103 PM DIRECT pAYABL,ES DEPARI'I'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 0I Yankton Counly
PACKET: 02!ts4 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : lot GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENT: 215 JUVENILE DETENIION

PAGE: 16
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA]VTE ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKfl IWOI'NT

O1.I2OO2 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JWENI 1-20250114A343 101-5-216-42400 RENIATS - TUVENILE DETENTION 11,365.92

DEPARTMENT 2 ]5 JUVENILE DETENAION TOTAL t7 .365.92



l/1,7 /2025 4tO3 W DIREC? PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

vENDoR sET: 0r Yankton County
PACKET: 02454 (ASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARMm: 225 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES

PAGE: 17
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAHE ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK$ AMOUNT

01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD r-2025011?8589 tO1-a-225-4260O SUPPLTES - YSAR 6as 76

01-18610 TWO WAY SOLLTTTONS rNC r-20250114838? 10l-5-225-42600 SUPPLTES - YSAR 99r'99

DEPARI{E!{T 226 YANKTON AREA SBARCH & TOTAL: 1,57't'13



t/L1/2025 4 t01 P$
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanklon County
PAC(ET: 024 54 KASI'S CLAIMS
Ft ND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF PoOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

oL-21-2425

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

18
PAID, T'IIPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NT

01-1601?QuALIFIEDPRESoRTSERVII-202501168490101-5-411.42500SUPPLIES-PooRRELIEF103.14

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE oF POOR TOTAL: 1ol_14



7/71/2025 4tO1 Pl4 DIRECT PAYA3LES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRIN.I'ED: PAID' UNPAID

PACKET: 02454 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FIrND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * C/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHEC(* AMOUNT

o1-o0o59A-oxWELDINGsUPPLym.I.2o25otlll835o101-5'424.42500suPPLIEs-AMBUIANCE135.64
01-00069 A-ox WELDING SUPPLY CO. I-202501148351 101-5-424-42500 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 29s'9s
01-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP l-202s0116g468 tO7-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 23t'99
01,003L1 SACRED BEART HEAI,TH SER I-2025011483?9 LOL-5-424-422O0 PROF SERVICES - A}IBULANCE 1,500'00
01-01902 BOUND .IREE MEDTCAI LLC I-20250114838t LO:.-5-424-42600 SUPpLIES - AMBULANCE 1'332.45
or-02001 crTY oF YANKTON l-20250rt6a412 

'OL-5-424-4260O 
SUPPLIES - Ar'IBULANCE l'594.3'l

01-02103 CHRIS'TENSEN RADIATOR & I.202501148390 10I.5.424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 45'25
01-02125 CREDIT COLITECATON SERVI I-202501158440 701-5-424-42200 PROF SERVTCES - AMBUr'ANCE r7).2s
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-2025011{8384 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 77 2s

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITA| SERVICES I-2025011{8385 tOL-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBI ,'ANCE 167'97
or-03820 AuAzoN cAPrTArr sERvrcEs I-202501149385 LO1-5-424-4260a SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 249 99

or-03820 Al,,tAzoN cAprTAL sERvrcEs I-202501163463 LOL-3-424-4260A SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 1,199.98
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVtcEs I-20250115845{ LOI-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 23'74
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAI, SERVTCES I-202501158465 LO]. -5-424-42600 SUPPLIES _ AI'IBULANCE 45'38
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITATJ SERVTCES I-202501158466 10l-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES _ A.!'IBULANCE 141'6'l
01-04144 MELTSA SMrTH I-202501148358 7ot-3-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 18-00

01-0434? WAYSTAR INC. 1-20250115845? LOL-S-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 9'.75'12

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202501178581 LOI-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AI.',IBULANCE 200.84

01-05055 FIRST BANKCARD I-202501178582 IAL-5-424-422AO PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 30 00

01-08009 INVESTTGATTVE SERVTCES t-20250:1185g4 ta7-5-424-42200 PROF SERVTCES - AMBULANCE 178.50

01-09120 .lANssEN,s GA&BAGE sERvr r-202501148382 to1-5-424-425oo MATNTENANCE - A.I,IBULANCE 330.00

01-1216? MENARDS r-202501178534 LO:.-5-424-42600 SUPPLTES - AMBULANCE 102'62
01-1216?IJIENARDSI'202501178535L0!-5.424.426ooSUPPLIES.AMBULANCE7,7-52
01-1216?MENARDSI-202501I?8535101-5'{24.112600suPPLIEs.AMBUI"ANCE55.41
01-12371 MIDAI,IERICAN ENERGY I-202501158482 101-5-424-42A00 UTILITIES - A.I'IBULANCE 634'93
01-13001 NORaHWESTERN ENERGY 1-202501158483 701,-5-424-42aOO UTILITIES - AMAULANCE 935 06

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AIrI'OMOTM I-202s01148389 101-5-424-42600 SU9PIIES - AMBUIJANCE 102 00

o1,l,4oo5 olsoN's pEs? TECHNTCTAN I-202501168485 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 119.00

01.19054 TIRE MUFFI,ER AIIGNMENT ].20250]148396 101.5.424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBUI'ANCE 2'2O3'LI
01-24090 YANKTON COUNTY EMS r-202501168455 IOL-5-424-4220O PROF SERVTCES - AIVTBULANCE 211-BA

DEPARTi4ENT 424 A]4BULANCE TOTAL: 13,450.21



l/t'l /2025 4tO3 Pt, DIREC" PAYABTES DEPARTIIENT pAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SEA: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02454 (ASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED

PAGE: 2 0

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM S G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT]NIT

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART r{osp I-202501178552 101-5-441-OOO1o PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES s00-00

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAI,: 500.00



1/1,7/2025 4ta1 PM DIRECT PAYABT ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon Councy
PACKET: 02454 KASI'S CLAIMS o1-21-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 444 MEMTAL HEALTH CENTERS

PAGE: 21
I?EMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM { G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECKS A}IOT'NT

0]..00024 ATILITY BUILDING SERVIC I.202501148355 IO1-5-444-OOOOO MENTAL HEALTH CTR - 1ST AILOT 11,192.50

DEPAITMENT 444 MENTAL HEAL1H CENTERS TOTAL: 11, 192 . 50



t/ t7 /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
PUND

DEPARTMENT

4:03 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPART}IENT PAYMEN| REGISTER

01 Yanktson County
024 s4 rJ\Sl S Cr.Ar.ls 01-21-2025
1OI GENERAL FT,ND

445 MENTAI, ILLNESS BOARD

PAGE: 22
IAEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION CHECK} AIIOUNT

01-11005 LEWIS & CL]\RK BEHAVTORA I-2O25ALL48342 101-5-445-0OOOO HEARINGS - MENTAI, ILLNESS 900 00

01.1103] LINCOLN COUNTY TREASI.'RE I-202501148353 101'5-{45-OOOOO HEARINGS ' MENTAL ILLNESS 940'51

01-18801 DEAN SCIIAEFER I.2025O1L7A513 101_5_445-OOOOO HEARIT'IGS - MENTAr' ILLNESS 449_00

DEPARTMENT 445 UENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL 2,329.5t



l/17/292s 4.O3 Pvi DIRECT PAYABLES DEpARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktoo County
PAC(ET: 024511 KASI'S CIAIMS 01_21_2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FTND
DEPARTMENT: 511 COUNTY EXTENSION

PAGE: 23
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM H G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION A}4OUNT

CLARTTY TEI,ECOM, LLC
SOU|II DAKOTA STATE 4-H
NORTHWES?ERN ENERGY
YANKTONDAILYP&D

01- 012 00
01-0{495
0t - 13001
01-2{001

r-202507L14329
r-202501148373
r-202501168484
r-202501168431

101-5-611-42800
101-5-511-42900
101-5-611-42800
101-5-611-{2500

I'TILITIES - EXTENSION
4H - EXTENSION
UTILITIES - EXTENSION
SUPPLIES - EXTENSION

t72.04
80 .00

331.24
229.09

DEPARTMENT 511 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL a12 .31



\/L7/2025 4.O3 PIt DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton counEy
PACKET: 02454 XASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : 101 GENERAL FTND

DEPARTI.'ENT: 5I5 lilEED

VENDOR NAI4E ITEM T G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOI'NT

or-0r322 WARNE CHEl.lrCAl, & EQUTPM r-202501148422 LO1-5-5L5-{2500 SUPPLTES - WEED 3',899 00

OI-1OOO3 KOLETZKY IMPI,EMENT INC. I-202501148420 101-5-615-43600 AUTO EQUIPMENT ' WEED 19'995'OO

01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-202501148421 tor-5-515-42600 SUPPLTES - WEED 23'64

PAGE: 24
ITEMS PRIN?ED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL: 23,9t7.64



l/L7/2O25 4.O3 Pl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI!'IENT PAYMEM REGISTER

vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton counEy
PACKET: 0245{ XASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
PIND : 101 GENERAI F't ND

DEPART ENT: 71I PLANNING & ZONIIIG

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AI-L

VENDOR NAIVIE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT,NIT

ol.ol2ooCLARITYTELECoM,LI,cI-202501r?8542101.5-?l'1.428oouuLITIEs-zoNINGso-50
0I-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-20250117853{ 1ot-s-?11-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING a2 1s

01-05055 FrRST BANKCARD r-2025011?85g5 1ot-s-711-42700 TRAVEL - ZONTNG 26 0r
01-12418 MICROFITJ{ IMAGING SYSTE I-202501168{70 Lol-s-?11-42500 MAINTENANCE - ZONING 70 00

01-15188 PHEASANTT AND TNDU5TRIES I-202501148394 101-s-?11-42690 E9I1 SIGNS - ZONING 21 -13

01-24003 YANKTON DArLY P & D r-202501168430 I' O 1- 5 - ? 1 1 - 4 2 6 o O SUPPLTES - ZONTNG 244'82

DEPARII,IENT ?11 PLANNINC & zoNING TOTAI: 431.21

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 158,646.r3



I/:.7/2O25 4IO3 PIiI DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI.IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02454 XASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FIrND : 2OL ROAD & BRIDCE
DEPARfiEvT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

PAGE: 25
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECXdG/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION P,II4OUNTVENDOR NAME ITEM #

01- 002 s7 APPEARA r-202501148398
o1-00514 C & B OPERATTONS, LLC r_202501148399
01- o 10 11 BOMGAARS r-202501148400
01-01013 A-Y WATER DISTRTCT 1_202501148401
o1-.01156 EUTT ER MACHINERY CO. 7-202501748402
o1-01166 BUTI,ER MACHINERY CO. l-202s01148403
o1-01200 CLARTTY TELECOM, LLC I-202501168477
O1-O2OO8 NAPA AUTO PAR?S OF YANK I-202501148404
O1-02OO8 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I.202501148405
or-02143 CENTURYLTNX I-202s01148405
oI-03820 At,lAZoN CAPITAL SERVICES I-202s0114840?
01-04489 NEW CENTURY FS I-202501148408
ot - o5o6 5 FIRST BANKCARD I-202501148409
O1-062{4 GRAHA}4 TIRE YANKTON I.2025011484I0
01-06244 GRAHAM TIRE YANKMN I-202501148411
O1-O.7?61 JIM HAWK TRUCK TRAILERS I-202501148412
o1-09120 JANSSEN,S GARBAGE SERVI I-202501148413
o 1- 12167 MENARDS r-202s01148414
O1- 12371 HIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202501148415
O1-13126 NORTHERN ?RUCK EQUIPMEN I-202501148415
01-14001 YANKTON COT NTY OBSERVER r-202s01168419
01-19120 MTDWEST rrRE ADMrN-/TMA 1-2O25011484t1
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON I-202s01148418
01-24008 YANKTON JANITORTA! SUPP r-202501148419

SUPPLTES - HI''Y
MAINTENANCE . HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

UTILITIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

UTILITIES - II'}IY
MAINTENANCE . HWY

SUPPI]IES - HWY
(.TTILITIES - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES . HWY

SUPPLTES - HWY

UTII,ITIES - IIWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

UTILITIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

PUBLISHING'HWY
MAINTENANCE ' HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600
201-5-111-42s00
201-5-111-42500
201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42s00
201-5-311-42500
201-5-31r-42800
201-5-311-42s00
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42540
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42s00
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-S2600
20 r - 5 - 31r -!t2800
201-5-311-42500
201-5-lr1-42a00
201-5-311-42s00
201-5-3rl-42300
201-5-111-42s00
201-5-111-42500
201-5-311-42500

158.5?
115 . L7
233.24

46.75
2{0.00
712 .'13
r01.00
23't .96
341 .41

'11 .'13
6.24

1,550.00
?0.00

2,01'7 .aO
5,694.64
1,57 6 .'19

60 .00
a79.23

r-,200.04
L,634.51

11.04
100.50
23.64

r10 .00

DEPARTMENT 31I HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL 17,395,13

FUND 2OI ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 17,395.11



I/T'7/2025 4IO3 PM DIREC? 9AYAAIJES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanklon County
PACKET: 02454 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-2L-2025
FtND . 201 EMARGENCY 9I1 FUND

DEPARTMENT: 22s LOCAI, EMERGENCY PTJANNING

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

27
PAID. L'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA}.IE ITEM $ G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CI{ECK* A'!'IO{'NT

01-02592 CENTURYT,TNK r-202501158445 2o'l -5 -225 - 42AOO UTTLITrES - E911 166'40
01-06224 GOLDEN irEST TELECOTDIUNT r-2025011.48367 207-\-225-42AOO UTTLTTIES - E91r 14s 00

or-19054 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEM r-202501148335 207 -5-22s-42aOO LITTLTTTES - 8911 120-oo

or-190s4 TRITECH SOPTWARE SYSTEM r-202s0114833? 207 -5-225-42aOO ITTILTTTES - E91l 56 4s

DEPART}'IENT 225 I]OCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: t. 097 . 85

FUND 2O'7 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 1, 097 . 8s



I/I7/2025 4IO3 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYIIENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 024s4 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND T 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY I.{ANAGEMENT

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED PA]D. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* A!,,OUMT

ol.oog2EANDERSENTELECoMLI]CI-202501158450225.5.222.42500MAINrENANCE-EDs50.00
01-01012 B-Y ELECTRTC 1-202501.1483?8 226-5-222'42A00 UTTLTTTES - EDS s5-00

o1-0115s BOSTON SHOES TO BOOTS r-202501148391 226-s-222'4260O SUPPLTES - EDS 139'99

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY I-202501148391 226-5-222'42A00 U"IILITIES - EDS 52'21

01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD l-20250117e5a7 226-5-222-42500 SUPPLTES - EDS 1',45r'911

o1-o5oS5FIRSTBANKqARDI-2025011?8588226.5-222-42200PRoFsERvIcEs-EDs|'o22.o4
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202501178590 225-5-222-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENa _ EDS 9O1 14

0l.05065FIRSTBANKCARDI-202501]78591225-5-222.42620LEPCSUPPLIES-EDs184.97
o1-oso55 FrRs? BIu,IKCARD r-20250L17A592 225-s-222'42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 1sa'33

01-12132 MIDCONTTNENT COMMUNTCAT r-202501148392 226-5-222-42A00 UrrLrTrES - EDS 17?'84

01-12157 MENARDS r-2025011?853? 226's-222-4260O SUPPLIES - EDS 114'58

01-1601? OUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202501168491 225-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 7 1s

ol-1a937 STTTCHTN CORNER & MORE r-202501148388 225-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 102'00

01-1924? TABOR LtllBER COOPERATTV r-202501148357 226-5-222'42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 246 00

EUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAI,: 4,685.55

DEPARTT'IENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT mTAL: 4,585-55



I/L7/2025 4..O3 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMEN" PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02{54 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FUND : 24a 2417 SoBRIETY FUND

DEPARTI.IENI: 212 24 /7 PROGRAT.I

VENDOR NA!48 ITEM } G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

24A' 5-272- 42200 PROF SERVTCES - 24l? { 
', 
535 ' 90

24A-5-212-42600 SUPPLTES - 24l? 1',805'51

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

29
PAID, UNPAlD

BANK: ALL

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. r-202501148368
01- 15051 PTTARMCHEM rNC. r-202501148369

DEPARTMENT 212 2417 PROGRAM TOTAL 6,343.41

24A 2417 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 6,143.41FUND



L/17 / 2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMErfI

4:03 PM DIRECT PAYABTES DEPARTT'IENT PAYMENa REGISTER
01 Yanktson county
024 54 KASIS CI"ATMS 01-21-2025
25O M&PRFUND
163 MOD & PRESERV REI,IEF

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

30
PAID. I]NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK} AXOUNT

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 7-20250t16A452 2s0-5-153-42900 M & PR Ft',NDS 200'00

DEPARTMENT 16] MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL 200.00

250 M&PRFI]TID TOTAL 200 .00FUND



7/ 17 /202s
VENDOR SE?
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

4103 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISAER

01 YankEon County
02454 KAST,S CLATMS 01- 21- 202 5

104 COUNTY IJAW ITIBRARY
OOO MISC

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

31
PAID. T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECI({ AMOT]NT

01-22259 THOMSON REt TERS - IIEST r-2025011584?9 ?04-5-OOO-O0oOO SUPPLTES - LAW LTBRARY 171 '21

FUND 1O4 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY TOTAI-: 177 .21

DEPARTMENT OOo MISC ToTAL: 171 27



r/ 11/ 2a25
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTI.lENT:

02454
159
N/A

D]RECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
YankEon County

KAST,S CLATMS O].- 2L-2025
CLEAIING FUND

4:03 PM

01
PAGE:

ITEMS PRINTED:
32

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALIJ

CHECK{

NON DEPARTMENTAL

VENDOR NAME ITEI4 { G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION

DEPARTI,,IENT 0 000 NON _ DE PARTl,l ENTAL TOTAL

AI4OUNT

4, 313 - 00

01-02291 SATELLTTE TRAC(ING OF P r-202501148360 '159-4-34215 irArl TRACKTNG MONTTORS 32s.00
01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER r-202s01168{4r 759-4-3421'7 CAl4 DArLY FEE 2,595.00
01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER r-20250LL68442 759-4-34211 CAtil DAIT,Y FEE 1,412.00

FI]ND 759 CLEARING EI]ND TOTAL 4, 333.00



l/lt/2125 4:O3 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAvMENI REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktor Councy
PACKET: 02454 KASI'S CLAIMS 01-21-2025
FIND : 759 S'l NIDE 24/1 SOBRIETY FtN
DEPARTMENT: N/A NON - DE PARTMENTAI,

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

UENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCR]PTION CHECK{ AMOUNT

01.1A405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202501168443 16A-4-34230 STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 1?6.00

DEPARTMENT OOOO NON. DE PARTMENTAL TOTAL: 176.00

FUND 16A ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAI

REPORT GRA TOTAI

176 .00

203, 054 . 34



 

 1-16-2025 02:20 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS                9,009,084.70  ( 3,315,817.27)   5,693,267.43

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS        ( 1,841,369.85)   1,948,862.10      107,492.25

207-10100      E911                                     472,190.70  (    50,809.22)     421,381.48

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                690,721.10            0.00      690,721.10

218-10100      OPIOID SETTLEMENT                              0.00       37,897.69       37,897.69

219-10100      DIVERSION                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                      10,998.71  (     2,623.37)       8,375.34

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                            10,166.80  (     9,813.00)         353.80

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                           46,092.72  (    18,280.88)      27,811.84

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                    5,103.93  (     4,004.99)       1,098.94

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                119,421.49        7,407.53      126,829.02

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             140,132.32          550.80      140,683.12

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              398,627.82            0.00      398,627.82

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER                      0.00            0.00            0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE                       0.00            0.00            0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION                    0.00            0.00            0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER                85,388.99        2,452.33       87,841.32

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg                     0.00            0.00            0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION             484,640.52  (   484,640.00)           0.52

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                         4,048.42  (     2,702.17)       1,346.25

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                         742,366.35  (   629,453.78)     112,912.57

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                           192,386.03  (   168,927.19)      23,458.84

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                 37,999.14  (    10,501.70)      27,497.44

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS                                  0.00            0.00            0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          22,155.54          893.07       23,048.61

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00            2.17            2.17

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         362,897.84            0.00      362,897.84

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              424,569.43  (    41,729.04)     382,840.39

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                                0.00  (         2.15) (         2.15)

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                              3,988.74  (       712.00)       3,276.74

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                            37.98            0.00           37.98

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               2,996.00  (         2.00)       2,994.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                    0.00            0.00            0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                            48,627.44  (    37,982.74)      10,644.70

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                   53,464.24            0.00       53,464.24_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  11,549,290.61  ( 2,779,935.81)   8,769,354.80

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============



 

 1-16-2025 02:20 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                      69,537.87  (    21,972.04)      47,565.83

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                 2,527,226.37    2,086,745.58    4,613,971.95

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             8,951,161.97  ( 4,850,070.36)   4,101,091.61

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               6,337.81          387.60        6,725.41_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                11,554,264.02  ( 2,784,909.22)   8,769,354.80

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     11,554,264.02  ( 2,784,909.22)   8,769,354.80

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    11,549,288.36  ( 2,779,935.81)   8,769,352.55_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             11,549,288.36  ( 2,779,935.81)   8,769,352.55

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============














	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: RAIF; Resolution to Delete Bridge 68-202-130 from NBIS & Bridge Inspection Resolution
	RAIF
	Resolution to Delete Bridge 68-202-130 from NBIS
	Bridge Inspection Resolution
	County Inspection Resolution 2025
	Local Bridge Inspection List 2025


	Item 6: 2024 4th Quarter-Annual Report
	2024 Overall 911 Call Volume Report
	2024 Review of System
	Total Volume By Hour of Day Report
	YCEMS-Call-Volume-1-14-2025

	Item 7: Van Purchase; Juvenile Study (TEGRA); 2024 4th Quarter Report; Agreement Minnehaha County Lutheran Social Services & K-9 Program Discussion
	Van Purchase
	Juvenile Study (TEGRA)
	2025-01-09_Yankton-County_TEGRA-Proposed-Schedule-Feasibility
	2025-01-09_Yankton-County_TEGRA-Proposed-Consulting-Agreement_CLEAN

	2024 4th Quarter Report
	October 2024 Report
	November 2024 Report
	December 2024 Report

	Agreement Minnehaha County Lutheran Social Services
	2025 County Agreement
	Counties Per Diem Letter2025

	K-9 Program Discussion

	Item 8: State of SD Budget Cuts Discussion
	Item 8 Buildings and Contents
	Item 8 EDP Hardware
	Item 8 EDP Software
	Item 8 Mobile Equipment
	Item 8 Vehicles

	Item 9: Approve January 7, 2025 Meeting Minutes
	Item 10: Claims; Pooled Cash; 2nd & 3rd 2024 MI Quarterly Reports
	Claims
	Pooled Cash
	2nd and 3rd 2024 MI Quarterly Reports
	April 2024 Report
	May 2024 Report
	June 2024 Report
	July 2024 Report
	August 2024 Report
	September 2024 Report





